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A Message From The President

A Message from the President;

Allied is the LARGEST, OLDEST and only nationwide 
NOT-FOR-PROFIT trade association of independent 
repossession agencies. The members listed on the AFA
website have passed our rigorous application and
approval process. They are pre-screened for clients who
are interested in locating professional repossession 
agencies.

Allied Finance Adjusters is committed to promoting 
industry excellence by providing learning opportunities
for our members and clients. Each year we have a large
annual conference as well our Midyear Meeting to further
those goals. At these meetings we have educational 
seminars on issues impacting the collateral recovery
industry such as the CFPB and FDCPA. Allied helps provide
information and education necessary for our members to
maintain their compliance, professionalism and be the
leading operators within their communities.

Allied is an all-volunteer organization. Every member has 
a voice in the direction this association takes and they
provide their knowledge, experience and time to elevate
the professional standards of this industry.

Please take a few minutes to explore our state of the art,
dynamic website. If you have any questions, please feel
free to contact our home office, board of directors or any
member you find on the AFA website.

Our members are allied together in the repossession 
business and with the clients that we serve. 
Allied: The name that says it all! 

Thank you, and stay safe out there.

Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA)
President 



About AFA/Code of Ethics
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About Allied Finance Adjusters, Conference, Inc.

Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA) is the largest, not-for-profit, national trade
association of certified, bonded and compliant recovery professionals. AFA
has lead the industry as the fist trade association to offer its members
CFPB Training & ongoing continuing education. 

AFA Members are the most professional in the industry at locating and
repossessing collateral on behalf of all lending institutions including,
banks, credit unions, financial institutions, rental & leasing companies, buy
here pay here, auto, truck and equipment dealerships. 

All new AFA Members must pass rigorous physical office inspections and
background checks. AFA does not support "Phantom" or "Ghost" offices
period. All AFA members are independent professional business operators
and are covered by the AFA $1,000,000 client protection bond. 

For more information please contact our home office (800) 843-1232.
"Professionals Hire Professionals"

AFA CODE OF ETHICS
To serve the business of finance with loyalty, and to cooperate with the
finance industry, its executives, collections managers and representa-
tives, in the proper handling of assignments.

To conduct ourselves as to command respect and confidence.

To promote by an unvarying attitude of fairness, by competence, by
integrity, and by a proper respect for the persons with whom we have
dealings, good will toward business and finance.

To approach investigations and adjustments with an unprejudiced and
open mind.

To make truthful and unbiased reports of facts, as we find them.

To resist influences tending to produce improper alliances, and to serve
our clients fearlessly.

To render equitable bills, and to strive for economy in expense.

To refrain from improper solicitation.

To render the highest quality of service.

To work in harmony with one another and with our clients so as to foster
cordial relationships among ourselves and with the finance fraternity.
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AFA Contacts

For the Current Board of Directors, Committee Chairperson and Divisional
Directors please visit www.AFArepo.com “About AFA”

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONTACTS

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Past President PastPresident@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

President President@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

First Vice President FirstVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Second Vice President SecondVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Executive Secretary Secretary@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Treasurer Treasurer@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

DIVISIONAL DIRECTORS

Central Divisional Central@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Pacific Coast Divisional PacificCoast@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Northeastern Divisional Northeastern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Southeastern Divisional Southeastern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Southwestern Divisional Southwestern@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Rocky Mountain Division RockyMountain@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSONS

Bond Committee Bond@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Bylaws Committee Bylaws@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Convention Committee SecondVP@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Education Committee AlliedFinanceAdjusters@gmail.com

Grievance Committee Grievance@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Marketing Committee AlliedWeb@gmail.com

Membership Committee Membership@AlliedFinanceAdjusters.com

Technology Committee SecondVP@alliedfinanceadjusters.com

Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc.

956 S. Bartlett Road Suite 321

Bartlett, IL 60103

Phone: (800) 843-1232

Fax: (888) 949-8520

Email: AlliedFinanceAdjusters@gmail.com

ALLIED FINANCE 

ADJUSTERS 

HOME OFFICE 

SUPPORT TEAM
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$1,000,000 Client Protection Bond

Continued on next page

Allied finance Adjusters Conference, Inc.
(“Allied”) hereby issues this bond up to
the amount of $1,000,000 during the
above period to indemnify Lenders,
Allied Members, their agents, servants
and employees, Allied, its Officers and
Directors, its agents, servants and
employees, pursuant to the terms and
conditions set forth below.

Who is covered: Those persons who
are entitled to be indemnified under
the terms of this Bond are collectively
referred to as the “Indemnities” and
they are grouped into three cate-
gories, (1) Lenders engaging the
above identified Allied Member, 
(2) Allied Itself, (3) The individual
Officers, Directors and Members of
Allied.

Definitions:
a) Lender: A Lender must search the member through the Allied website to
verify the member is in good standing with the Association, and which has
the authority to assign accounts that are either delinquent or in default.
b) Allied: Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc.
c) Officers and Directors: The officers and Directors of Allied either collectively
or individually.

2) Method of Assignment of Accounts for Repossession: Lenders, which
are indemnified under the terms set forth herein, shall assign all of their
rights, title and interest in any loan underlying the subject of the underlying
repossession, as a condition of indemnification, by either
(1) electronic transmission over the Allied Web site.
(2) on an approved Allied form with the proper hold harmless clause as con-
tained in the current Allied Directory of Approved Members.

The following actions which cause a loss to a qualified Lender are 
covered:
a) Loss of money security or property up to the amount of this Bond which
results directly from any fraudulent or dishonest act committed by any Allied
member.

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC. 
$1,000,000 CLIENT PROTECTION BOND
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$1,000,000 Client Protection Bond

1) Fraudulent or dishonest acts are defined to mean any acts committed by an
Allied member or an employee of said member with the express intent to
cause the Lender to sustain such loss and to obtain financial benefit

for the Allied member or his/her employees other than salary, bonus commis-
sion, or other benefits or emoluments earned in the normal course of employ-
ment, whether acting alone or in collusion with others.

2) Bonding conditions, limits, and conditions:

a) A loss is covered only if reported within 30 days of discovery or 30 days from
occurrence. However, in no event will a loss be covered if reported more than
90 days after occurrence.

b) No legal action shall be filed for a period of 120 days from the date of report-
ing the loss unless a formal rejection of the claim is sent in writing to the
claimant prior to the expiration of the 120-day period. Thereafter suit shall be
filed within one year from the reported date of loss or 120 days from the date
of rejection whichever is shorter.

c) This bond applies to losses sustained worldwide due to the acts of an Allied
Member, as described herein.

d) This bond shall not apply to a loss that may be sustained due to war, insur-
rection, or revolution or in any acts or incidents thereto.

e) This bond will not apply to losses due to accounting or arithmetical errors or
omissions or due in loss or destruction of books of accounts or records due to
acts of God.

f ) This bond shall not apply to losses incurred due to loss or surrender of mon-
eys, securities, or any other property as a result of threat of bodily injury to a
person or to cause damage to the premises of any Allied member or his/her
property.

g) This bond shall not apply to a loss if the loss has to be determined by inven-
tory or a profit and loss computation.

h) This bond shall not apply unless all remedies available to the Indemnitee
have been exhausted and the claim has been legally adjudicated.

i) This bond shall not apply to any claim for the loss or potential loss of income
all inclusive due to a loss covered by this bond, nor for damages arising from a
loss covered under this bond as to costs, fines, or fees incurred by the insured in
establishment of the existence of costs. j) This bond shall not apply to loss due
to nuclear radiation or radioactive contamination or to any acts or conditions
relative to the foregoing.

k) In no event shall this bond be liable for any loss as to securities or properties
pledged as additional collateral which secure in addition to said title and 
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$1,000,000 Client Protection Bond/SCRA

contract of said loan. Allied’s liability shall in no way exceed the loan value of
the subject vehicle as listed in the National Automotive Dealers Association
(NADA) official used car guide for the year, month and region of the occur-
rence of loss or reported date of loss.

l) In the event of a payment of loss by this bond, Allied Finance Adjusters
Conference, Inc. shall assume all rights of subrogation. At that time, all of the
claimants rights of recovery against a person or organization shall be deemed
“settled” and the insured shall deliver any and all instruments, papers, and
information to Allied and do whatever else is necessary to secure and transfer
such rights to Allied. The insured shall do nothing to prejudice such rights.

m) The coverage granted herein shall in no way be adopted or adjusted
directly or indirectly to the benefit of any other carrier or bailee for hire.

Duration of bond coverage:  
The coverage of this bond shall be effective at 12:01 am on the first day of
January to the thirty-first day of December. Only full members listed on the
Allied website are covered by this instrument. Any and all losses or claims
under this bond shall be bound by the specific provisions of this instrument
or any subsequent rider in effect as of the date of occurrence or date of dis-
covery and shall not be affected by any extensions or modifications.

For more information regarding the Allied Finance Adjuster $1,000,0000
Bond please contact the AFA Home Office.

Formerly known as the Soldiers’ and Sailors’ Civil Relief Act of 1940.

The following link offers detailed info and further resources on the
subject:
https://www.justice.gov/crt-military/scra

If you cannot access the internet and are in need of
further assistance, contact the home office and
information can be mailed to you. 
(800) 843-1232

For more information Visit: 
www.alliedfinanceadjusters.com/Lenders.aspx

Service Members Civil Relief Act (SCRA)
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Sample Confirmation Letter/Mission Statement

AFA MISSION STATEMENT
Allied Finance Adjusters Conference Inc. is a nonprofit national
association of individuals who own and operate repossession 
companies. We are committed to the promotion of excellence 
within our profession. Allied will do this by educating our 
members and those associated with the finance industry 
regarding innovations, changes and improvements that affect 
this trade and give them the opportunity to exchange knowledge,
experience and ideas in a collaborative environment.

LETTER SAMPLE CONFIRMATION LETTER WITH HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE

TO:   ALLIED MEMBER:

RE:

This is your authorization to act as our agents to collect and/or 
repossess, on sight, the above collateral which is covered by default
contract. This will certify that we have the right to immediate 
possession of this collateral.

We hereby agree to indemnify and hold you harmless from and
against any and all claims, actions, suits, losses, damages and liabilities,
including attorney fees and costs of defense, arising from any 
contention or allegation, whether well founded or otherwise, based 
on any acts of conduct of you or your agents which are reasonably 
necessary to effectuate the purpose of this assignment, except 
damages of the property caused by you or your agents' negligence
and/or wrongful conduct of you or your agents.

You are not to reassign if no longer in your service area.

Report findings and send detailed report with your invoice.

THIS ASSIGNMENT IS FORWARDED TO YOU OVER THE 
ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFERENCE, INC., COVER.

Thank you
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Alabama

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle

DMV Phone 334-242-1170

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by lienholder

Title State Yes. Vehicles not more than 35 model years 
old. Travel trailer & mobile homes not more 
than 20 model years old.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes, before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. 

Social Security Number Prefixes 416-424

Area Codes 205, 251, 256, 334

Bordering States Florida, Georgia, Mississippi, & Tennessee

State Abbreviation AL
State Nickname The Heart of Dixie

State Capital Montgomery
State Population 4,822,023
State Largest City Birmingham

State Size 50,744 sq miles
State Flower Camellia
State Bird Northern Flicker
State Song "Alabama”

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue

P.O. Box 1331
Montgomery, AL 36102 
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Alabama

Shane Johnson

T u s c u m b i a 
SPECIAL SERVICES TRANSPORT, LLC

Member Since 04/11/2012
Member ID 742
Physical 5035 Wilson Dam Rd., Tuscumbia, AL 35674
Mailing PO Box 740386, Tuscumbia, AL 35674
Phone 256-383-0528
Fax 256-381-3040

Email sstreposervices@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com



2 0 1 6  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  12

Alaska

License & Registration Information
Department Of Public Safety

5700 East Tudor Rd.
Anchorage, AK 99507 

State Abbreviation AK
State Nickname The Last Frontier

State Capital Juneau
State Population 731,449
State Largest City Anchorage

State Size 570,641 sq miles
State Flower Forget-Me-Not
State Bird Willow Ptarmigan
State Song "Alaska's Flag"

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. 
Except for personalized plates

DMV Website www.doa.alaska.gov/dmv

DMV Phone 907-269-5551

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes all vehicles moved or driven on 
highways. Boats, Snow Machines & ATV's 
Registration only.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies 
cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Collectible after public/private sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes 574

Area Codes 907

Bordering States None
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Alaska

F a i r b a n k s 
BANKER'S COLLECTION CO., INC.

Member Since 10/01/2012
Member ID  826
Physical 618 Gaffney Rd., Fairbanks, AK 99701
Mailing PO Box 70039, Fairbanks, AK 99707
Phone 907-456-2830
Fax 907-456-2801

Email bankers@alaska.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Craig Chausse



Arizona
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.azdot.gov/mvd

DMV Phone 928-774-1491

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest Held by ADOT until satisfied.

Title State Yes all vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Boats are exempt but must be 
registered .

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies 
cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem. 

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 526, 527, 600, 601, 764, 765

Area Codes 480, 520, 602, 623, 928

Bordering States California, Colorado, New Mexico, 
Nevada & Utah

State Abbreviation AZ
State Nickname The Grand 

Canyon State
State Capital: Phoenix

State Population 6,553,255
State Largest City Phoenix

State Size 113,595 sq miles
State Flower Saguaro Cactus

Blossom
State Bird Cactus Wren
State Song "Arizona"

License & Registration Information
Arizona Department Of Transportation

P.O. Box 2100,
Phoenix, AZ 85001 
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Arizona

L a k e  H a v a s u 
TRISTATE RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 07/12/2006
Member ID 262
Physical 2590 Kiowa Blvd, Lake Havasu, AZ 86403
Mailing 1642 McCulloch Blvd. #332

Lake Havasu, AZ 86403
Phone 928-854-9042
Fax 928-854-9043

Email shilahelmersen@tristaterecovery.com
Web www.tristaterecovery.com

Shila Helmersen

Dan Ketterer

Phoenix
RELIABLE RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 12/03/2004
Member ID  220
Physical 2401 W. McDowell Rd., Phoenix, AZ 85009
Mailing 2401 W. McDowell Rd., Phoenix, AZ 85009
Phone 623-934-3599
Fax 623-934-3859

Email dan@reliablerecoveryllc.com
Web www.reliablerecoveryllc.com

P h o e n i x 
SOUTHWEST RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 09/07/2011
Member ID  661
Physical 528 S. Robson, Mesa, AZ 85210
Mailing PO Box 4706, Mesa, AZ 85211
Phone 480-699-0138
Fax 480-962-5377

Email admin@swrsolutions.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Michael 
Van Winkle
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Arizona

Jordan Sawalqah

Jeff Dryer

Erin Housey

P h o e n i x 
RECOVERY MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 10/11/2011
Member ID  679

License D06549203
Physical 3030 North Central Ave. Suite 603, 

Phoenix, AZ 85012
Mailing PO BOX 2407, Phoenix, AZ 85002
Phone 602-424-9540
Fax 602-489-7277

Toll Free 888-393-6880
Email info@rmsrecovery.net
Web www.rmsrecovery.net

P h o e n i x 
DESERT AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 04/12/2012
Member ID  751

License D03363627
Physical 1019 S. 30th Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85009
Mailing PO Box 39095, Phoenix, AZ 85069
Phone 602-841-0100
Fax 602-246-6407

Email repo@desertautorecovery.com
Web www.desertautorecovery.com

P h o e n i x 
ALPHA TOWING & RECOVERY COMPANY, LLC

Member Since 05/08/2012
Member ID 766

License 264043481
Physical 1838 S. 5th Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85003
Mailing PO Box 42465, Phoenix, AZ 85080
Phone 602-258-3298
Fax 602-252-1728

Email alphacoversaz@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Arizona

P h o e n i x 
INNOVATIVE RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 09/01/2012
Member ID  814
Physical 1742 E. University Dr., Phoenix, AZ 85034
Mailing 24654 N. Lake Pleasant Pkwy. #103448, 

Peoria, AZ 85383
Phone 623-866-2360
Fax 623-242-6518

Email customerservice@irsllc.com
Web www.irsllc.com

P h o e n i x 
B.O.L.O. AUTO RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 09/24/2014
Member ID 1209
Physical 611 N. Golden Key St., Gilbert, AZ 85233
Mailing 611 N. Golden Key St., Gilbert, AZ 85233
Phone 480-497-5598
Fax 480-497-5599

Email info@boloautorecovery.com
Web www.boloautorecovery.com

P h o e n i x 
ACME RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 07/28/2015
Member ID 1343
Physical 1940 W. Durango St., Phoenix, AZ 85009
Mailing PO Box 18495, Phoenix, AZ 85005
Phone 602-801-0515
Fax 602-753-0181

Email acme.recovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Ryan Johnston

Rodney
Honberger

Veronica Herrera
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Arizona

Robert Bozarth

Colin Port

T u c s o n 
A FAST GROUP, LLC

Member Since 02/26/2007
Member ID 298
Physical 3220 S. Dodge Blvd. #5, Tucson, AZ 85713
Mailing 5425 E. Broadway Blvd., Tucson, AZ 85711
Phone 520-909-3984
Fax 520-584-0504

Email ed@afastgroup.com
Web www.afastrecovery.com

P h o e n i x 
CAMPING COMPANIES, INC.

Member Since 01/28/2016
Member ID  1403

License AZ07670865
Physical 4427 N. 27th Ave., Phoenix, AZ 85017
Mailing PO Box 56037, Phoenix, AZ 85079-5017
Phone 602-956-5119
Fax 602-956-5495

Toll Free 800-862-8458
Email kcamping@campingcompanies.com
Web www.campingcompanies.com

Kevin Camping

T u c s o n 
AUTOMOBILE RECOVERY SERVICES OF ARIZONA, INC.

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID  718

License B1126895
Physical 5460 S Arcadia Ave, Tucson, AZ 85706
Mailing PO Box 17237, Tucson, AZ 85731
Phone 520-747-0699
Fax 520-747-3124

Email rcbozarth@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Arizona  

T u c s o n 
COMPLETE ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 06/17/2015
Member ID  1331
Physical 4402 E. Tennessee St., Tucson, AZ 85714
Mailing 6460 E. Grant Rd. #32617, Tucson, AZ 85751
Phone 520-622-7376
Fax 520-514-0288

Toll Free 844-401-7376
Email john@carsaz.us
Web www.afarepo.com

Y u m a 
A&A TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 04/24/2015
Member ID  1285

License SERV006875022015
Physical 14165 S. Ave. E, Ste. D, Yuma, AZ 85365
Mailing 3360 S. 15th Ave., Yuma, AZ 85365
Phone 928-581-8884
Fax 928-726-6235

Email msanders2020@gmail.com
Web www.aatowingrecovery.com

Thomas Sylvester

Monty Sanders
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.dfa.arkansas.gov/offices/motorVehicle

DMV Phone: 501-682-4692

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Issued by the Arkansas towing and 
recovery board.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Title State: Yes. All Vehicles driven or moved 
on highways. Boats are exempt but must 
be registered.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem .

Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public/private sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 429-432,676-679

Area Codes: 479, 501, 870

Bordering States: Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, Oklahoma, 
Tennessee & Texas

State Nickname The Natural State
State Capital Little Rock

State Population 2,966,369
State Largest City Little Rock

State Size 52,068 sq miles
State Flower Apple Blossom
State Bird Northern

Mockingbird
State Song "Arkansas"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Finance
Motor Vehicle Division

P.O. Box 1272
Little Rock, AR 77203 
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Arkansas

Fort Smith
ABSOLUTE TOWING AND RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 07/06/2010
Member ID 493

License L880956
Physical 4617 Jennylind Rd., Ft. Smith, AR 72903
Mailing PO Box 181414, Ft. Smith, AR 72918
Phone 479-434-6700
Fax 479-242-2277

Email josh@absolutetowingonline.com
Web www.absolutetowingonline.com

Josh Niles

Arron Evans

T e x a r k a n a
EVANS RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 06/05/2015
Member ID 1210

License TX 00649792C AR 11757
Physical 119 Senator St., Texarkana, AR 71854
Mailing PO Box 7588, Texarkana, AR 75505
Phone 903-701-5175
Fax 866-293-7498

Email arron@evansrecoveryspecialists.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Repossession State Trade Association California Association of Licensed 
Repossessors (CALR)

Repossession State Trade Link www.calr.org/

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for personalized plates.
DMV Website www.dmv.ca.gov
DMV Phone 800-777-0133

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed by
the state. (BSIS)

Repossession Laws www.bsis.ca.gov/about_us/
laws/collateral_law.shtml

Verify Agent License www.bsis.ca.gov/forms_pubs/
online_services/verify_license.shtml

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.
Title State Yes all vehicles driven or moved on highways. 

Mobile Homes affixed to a foundation are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.
Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.
Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 day right to redeem. 

Option of 10 day extension.

Deficiency Balance Collectible after public/private sale.
Social Security Number Prefixes 545-573,602-626

Area Codes 209, 213, 310, 323, 408, 415, 424, 442, 510, 530, 
559, 562, 619, 626, 650, 657, 661, 707, 714, 747, 
760, 805, 818, 831, 858, 909, 916, 925, 949, 951

Bordering States Arizona, Nevada & Oregon

State Abbreviation CA
State Nickname The Golden State

State Capital Sacramento
State Population 38,041,430
State Largest City Los Angeles

State Size 155,959 sq miles
State Flower Golden Poppy
State Bird California Quail
State Song "I Love You 

California"

License & Registration Information
Dept. Of Motor Vehicles, Div. Of Registration

P.O. Box 942869
Sacramento, CA 94269 
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California

Charles Palazzolo

Arcadia
COMPLETE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 01/07/2011
Member ID 562
License RA 1234
Physical 5449 N. Peck Rd., Arcadia, CA 91006 
Mailing PO Box 708, Monrovia, CA 91017
Phone 626-443-2277
Fax 626-443-1093

Toll Free 800-537-7376
Email assignment@carsrecoveryla.com
Web  www.carsrecoveryla.com

Fremont
ACTIVE AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 01/09/2014
Member ID  1039
License RA 1009
Physical  45450 Industrial Pl #1, Fremont, CA 94538
Mailing  PO Box 535, Fremont, CA 94537
Phone 510-490-1200
Fax 510-4901568

Email activeautorecovery@sbcglobal.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Stacy Truelson

Barbara Biddy

Fresno
AFFILIATED RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 09/07/2011
Member ID 664
License RA 738
Physical 4590 N. Bendel Ave., Fresno, CA 93722
Mailing 4590 N. Bendel Ave., Fresno, CA 93722
Phone 559-275-2226
Fax 559-275-0546

Toll Free 800-242-7376
Email Poppyhills@aol.com
Web www.AffiliatedRecovery.com
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California

John Heinkel

La Mesa
TALON AUTO ADJUSTERS

Member Since 04/03/2014
Member ID 1090

License RA 949
Physical 8163 Commercial St., La Mesa, CA 91942
Mailing PO Box 2188, La Mesa, CA 91943
Phone 619-698-0030
Fax 619-698-0140

Toll Free 800-229-6669
Email talonreposd@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Granada Hills
MOTION REPOSSESSORS, INC.

Member Since 02/03/2014
Member ID  1048

License RA 1567
Physical 8235 Sepulveda Pl., Van Nuys, CA 91402
Mailing 11024 Balboa Blvd. #182, 

Granada Hills, CA 91344
Phone 818-780-3000
Fax 818-780-3999

Email info@motionrepossessorsinc.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Michael Falk

Raul Rosales

Lancaster
ALL AMERICAN RECOVERY

Member Since 12/14/2009
Member ID  451

License RA 1424
Physical 42302 8th St. E., Lancaster, CA 93535
Mailing 43759 15th St. W. #502, Lancaster, CA 93534
Phone 661-949-0078
Fax 661-949-1128

Email aars661@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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California

Sigurd Ruskedal

Long Beach
A-Z RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 03/25/2014
Member ID  1084

License RA 1522
Physical 707 W. 17th St., Long Beach, CA 90813
Mailing 3553 Atlantic Ave. #1106, 

Long Beach, CA 90807
Phone 562-912-7211
Fax 562-912-7100

Toll Free 888-538-1588
Email repo@a2zrecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

John Dickinson

Loomis
TRACKER AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/01/2011
Member ID 628
License RA 1352
Physical 6301 Angelo Ct. #5, Loomis, CA 95650
Mailing PO Box 900, Loomis, CA 95650
Phone 916-660-0424
Fax 916-660-0545

Email trackerauto@sbcglobal.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Scott Fornaro

Los Angeles
COASTLINE RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 04/16/2004
Member ID  196

License RA 993
Physical 15133 S. Broadway, Gardena, CA 90248
Mailing PO Box 88, Gardena, CA 90248
Phone 310-965-0242
Fax 310-965-0610

Toll Free 800-560-1919
Email info@coastlinerecoveryservices.com
Web www.coastlinerecoveryservices.com
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California

Chuck Cowherd

Los Angeles
ACTION AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 07/01/2008
Member ID  344

License RA 641, RAQ 101074, RAE 507112, PI 27784
Physical 3860 Cherry Ave., Long Beach, CA 90807
Mailing 2436 E. 4th St. #84, Long Beach, CA 90814
Phone 562-989-1300
Fax 562-989-1414

Toll Free 800-421-5528
Email skip@repobiz.com
Web www.repobiz.com

Bob Forester

Los Angeles
KNIGHT RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 01/04/2010
Member ID 466

License RA 984
Physical 14036 Avalon Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90065
Mailing PO Box 130, Norwalk, CA 90651
Phone 855-511-7376
Fax 866-810-5899

Email knight@knightrecovery.com
Web www.knightrecovery.com

Misti
Benarbachian

Los Angeles
L.A.W. RECOVERY

Member Since 04/23/2012
Member ID 757

License RA 1413
Physical 2910 Gilroy St., Los Angeles, CA 90039
Mailing 3371 Glendale Blvd. #148, 

Los Angeles, CA 90039
Phone 323-913-9600
Fax 323-913-9666

Email misti.ben@gmail.com
Web www.lawrecoveryla.com
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California

James Hunt

Martinez
NEW ERA RECOVERY, INC

Member Since 06/01/2009
Member ID  406

License RA 1470
Physical 3785 Pacheco Blvd. Unit E, 

Martinez, CA 94553
Mailing 3785 Pacheco Blvd. Unit E, 

Martinez, CA 94553
Phone 925-957-6461
Fax 925-228-5748

Email Jhunt@NewEraRecovery.com
Web www.NewEraRecovery.com

Gary Rayburn

Oceano
CAL COAST RECOVERY

Member Since 06/06/2014
Member ID  1175

License RA 1574
Physical 1131 Pike Ln. #10, Oceano, CA 93445
Mailing 1131 Pike Ln. #10, Oceano, CA 93445
Phone 805-458-3698
Fax 805-758-6896

Email calcoastrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.calcoastrecovery.com

O a k l a n d 
S.S. RECOVERY

Member Since 09/09/2015
Member ID  1361
License RA 1550
Physical 2280 Giant Rd., San Pablo, CA 94806
Mailing PO Box 1145, El Cerrito, CA 94530
Phone 510-237-3001
Fax 510-237-3002

Toll Free 888-707-6823
Email ssr.richmond@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Simer Singh



2 0 1 6  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  28

California

Robert
Duesenberry

Ontario
EAGLE ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 03/13/2014
Member ID  1078

License RA1749
Physical 1911 S. Lake Pl., Ontario, CA 91761
Mailing 1911 S. Lake Pl., Ontario, CA 91761
Phone 909-673-1005
Fax 909-923-3002

Email robert@eagleadjusters.net
Web www.eagleadjusters.net

Adam Saltzman

Panorama City
STERLING ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/10/2011
Member ID  634

License RA 1705
Physical 14626 Titus St., Panorama City, CA 91402
Mailing 17216 Saticoy St. #641, Van Nuys, CA 91406
Phone 818-786-7376
Fax 818-933-3215

Email adam@sterlingassetrecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Eric Johnson

Riverside
A RELIABLE RECOVERY & TOWING, LLC

Member Since 10/28/2013
Member ID  1003

License RA 1468
Physical 5527 28th St., Riverside, CA 92509
Mailing PO Box 267, Homeland, CA 92548
Phone 844-400-7376
Fax 951-824-1586

Toll Free  844-400-7376
Email management@areliablerecovery.com
Web www.areliablerecovery.com
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California

Albert Aievoli

Sacramento
L.A. WALKER COMPANY

Member Since 05/08/2001
Member ID  145

License RA 041, City Lic. 8464
Physical 1800 Vernon St. Ste. #7, Roseville, CA 95661
Mailing PO Box 1148, Roseville, CA 95678
Phone 916-781-6633
Fax 800-949-8464

Toll Free 800-824-1500
Email repo@lawalker.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Burt Dean

San Jose
REBELLOS RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 01/28/2009
Member ID  373
License RA 1438
Physical 696 Kings Row, San Jose, CA 95112
Mailing 696 Kings Row, San Jose, CA 95112
Phone 408-292-8300
Fax 408-292-8772

Email service@Rebellos.net
Web www.rebellos.net

Larry Staton

San Jose
TRI CITY RECOVERY

Member Since 03/07/2011
Member ID  592

License RA 712
Physical 2640 Pacer Ln., San Jose, CA 95111
Mailing PO Box 18925, San Jose, CA 95158
Phone 408-629-5595
Fax 408-629-3725

Email uoirepo@sbcglobal.net
Web www.afarepo.com
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California

S a n t a M a r i a 
THE REPO COMPANY

Member Since 06/03/2014
Member ID  1160

License RA 1247
Physical 2893 Industrial Pky., Santa Maria, CA 93455
Mailing PO Box 100, Santa Maria, CA 93456
Phone 805-347-7376
Fax 855-264-7778

Email bigtruck@therepocompany.com
Web www.therepocompany.com

John Bright

Shane Freitas

Stockton
ACCURATE ADJUSTMENTS

Member Since 05/01/2001
Member ID  139

License RA 1298
Physical 1210 Auto Center Dr., Lodi, CA 95240
Mailing 1210 Auto Center Dr., Lodi, CA 95240
Phone 209-464-7376
Fax 209-464-7373

Email shane@accadj.com
Web www.accadj.com

Tim Grant

Stockton
T. GRANT & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Member Since 09/01/2012
Member ID  817
License RA 1403
Physical 4642 E. Waterloo Rd., Stockton, CA 95215
Mailing PO Box 32, Valley Springs, CA 95252
Phone 209-931-7090
Fax 209-9317094

Toll Free 866-477-9746
Email t24grant@aol.com
Web www.10851r.com
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California

Aram Sarkisyan

Sun Valley
PRIME RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/05/2014
Member ID 1243

License RA 1672
Physical 9837 Glenoaks Blvd., Sun Valley, CA 91352
Mailing PO Box 5910, Glendale, CA 91221
Phone 818-767-1313
Fax 818-767-1994

Email adam@primerecovery.biz
Web www.afarepo.com

Wes Englebrecht

Vallejo
AFTER HOURS AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 02/27/2009
Member ID  379
License RA 1381
Physical 1627 Lewis Brown Dr., Vallejo, CA 94589
Mailing 1627 Lewis Brown Dr., Vallejo, CA 94589
Phone 707-553-7814
Fax 866-874-4541

Email admin@afterhoursrecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

V a l l e j o 
SOLID SOLUTIONS 24/7, INC.

Member Since 03/05/2013
Member ID  871
License RA 1693
Physical 6950 34th St. #230, 

North Highlands, CA 95660
Mailing 6950 34th St. #230, 

North Highlands, CA 95660
Phone 916-800-1847
Fax 866-979-7376

Email s cott@solidsolutions247.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Scott Fornaro
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California

Elisa Schmid

Victorville
VICTOR VALLEY ADJUSTERS, LTD.

Member Since 03/11/2004
Member ID  193

License RA 1296
Physical 17393 Jasmine St., Victorville, CA 92395
Mailing 17100-B Bear Valley Rd., #164, 

Victorville, CA 92395
Phone 760-245-9933
Fax 760-962-1836

Toll Free 800-936-6782
Email vval@qnet.com
Web www.californiarepossessions.com

W a t s o n v i l l e 
COASTAL ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 12/31/2015
Member ID  1383

License RA 1707
Physical 130 Lee Road, Watsonville, CA 95076
Mailing PO Box 7134, Santa Cruz, CA 95076
Phone 831-239-0180
Fax 831-316-9859

Email info@coastalars.com
Web www.coastalars.com

Simone
Balkenhol
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Colorado

Repossession State Trade Association: RMRA/CAPRI

Repossession State Trade Link: www.repossessors.org
www.coloradoprorepo.com 

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.colorado.gov/dmv

DMV Phone: 303-205-5600

Recovery Agent Licensing: No. But a $50,000.00 bond must be filed 
with state.

Verify Agent License: www.coloradoattorneygeneral.gov/
departments/consumer_protection/
licensing/repossessor_bonds

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem .

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 521-524,650-653

Area Codes: 303, 719, 720, 970

Bordering States: Kansas, Nebraska, New Mexico, Oklahoma, 
Utah & Wyoming

State Abbreviation: CO
State Nickname: The Centennial 

State
State Capital: Denver

State Population: 5,187,582
State Largest City: Denver

State Size: 103,717 sq miles
State Flower: Rocky Mountain 

Columbine
State Bird: Lark Bunting

State Song: " Rocky Mountain
High"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Division 1

40 W. 6Th Ave.
Denver, CO 80240 
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Colorado

Ryan Lendrum

Jeanne Lewis

Joseph Schmitt

Denver
JLJ AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 02/26/2010
Member ID 472
Physical 1060 E 71st Ave., Thornton, CO 80229
Mailing PO Box 1051, Westminster, CO 80036
Phone 303-428-8956
Fax 303-428-0884

Email jljautorecovery@msn.com
Web www.jljautorecovery.com

Denver
PRATT ADJUSTMENT BUREAU

Member Since 10/02/2000
Member ID  130
Physical 6810 Downing St., Denver, CO 80229
Mailing PO Box 29744, Denver, CO 80229
Phone 303-289-7710
Fax 303-289-7747

Toll Free 888-559-7376
Email service@corepo.com
Web www.corepo.com

Denver
ALL-STAR RETRIEVERS, LLC

Member Since 03/01/2010
Member ID 475

Physical 3605 E. 64th Ave., Commerce City, CO 80022
Mailing PO Box 1042, Commerce City, CO 80022
Phone 303-949-2085
Fax 303-945-7992

Email asrcolorado@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Colorado

Cherea Navarro

La Junta
ALL IN 1 RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 07/08/2013
Member ID 937
Physical 24590 Country Rd. #27, LaJunta, CO 81050
Mailing 24590 Country Rd. #27, LaJunta, CO 81050
Phone 719-469-5663
Fax 719-383-3470

Email allin1recovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Matt Longo

Pueblo
MIDNIGHT RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 08/19/2013
Member ID 955
Physical 2705 S. Prairie Ave., Pueblo, CO 81005
Mailing 2705 S. Prairie Ave., Pueblo, CO 81005
Phone 719-565-0586
Fax 719-542-0963

Email mpspueblo@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Dorothy Carroll

Pueblo
COLORADO ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS

Member Since 10/29/2013
Member ID 1012
Physical 5971 I-25 South, Pueblo, CO 81004
Mailing PO Box 2250, Pueblo, CO 81005
Phone 719-676-2617
Fax 719-676-2618

Email coloradoassetrecoveryspecialists@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Colorado

Harvey Rivera

Pueblo
REPO PROFESSIONALS, LLC

Member Since 12/03/2013
Member ID 1018
Physical 2530 S. Prairie Ave., Pueblo, CO 81004
Mailing 809 North Grand Ave., Pueblo, CO 81003
Phone 719-545-1514
Fax 719-545-1231

Email recoverypros@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Connecticut

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.ct.gov/dmv

DMV Phone 860-263-5700

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. 1971 vehicles or newer. Boats, mobile 
homes and trailers less than 3,000 GVW 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Deficiency Balance Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00 or 
180 days to file with remaining balance.

Social Security Number Prefixes 040-049

Area Codes 203, 475, 860

Bordering States Massachusetts, New York & Rhode Island

State Abbreviation CT
State Nickname The Constitution 

State
State Capital Hartford

State Population 3,590,347
State Largest City Bridgeport

State Size 4,844 sq miles
State Flower Mountain Laurel
State Bird American Robin
State Song "Yankee Doodle"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

Title Division
Room 135 State St.
Wetherfield, CT 9109 
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Connecticut

Thomas Farace

Karl Dudek

Robert Edwards

Windsor
AUTO LOCK UNLIMITED, INC.

Member Since 12/05/2011
Member ID 685

License USDOT 1468829
Physical 1449 John Fitch Blvd. S., 

South Windsor, CT 06074
Mailing PO Box 606, South Windsor, CT 06074
Phone 860-282-0065
Fax 860-282-0749

Email Autolock@AutolockUnlimited.com
Web www.AutolockUnlimited.com

Hartford
NORTHERN STORAGE & TRANSPORT, LTD.

Member Since 03/07/2011
Member ID 586
Physical 90 Enfield St., Enfield, CT 06082
Mailing PO Box 1005, Enfield, CT 06083
Phone 860-749-9465
Fax 860-749-1806

Toll Free 800-769-1756
Email info@northernstorage.com
Web www.northernstorage.com

Guilford
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 10/06/2011
Member ID 676
Physical 21 Ciro Rd. North, Branford, CT 06471
Mailing PO Box 587, Guilford, CT 06437
Phone 203-315-9207
Fax 203-315-8640

Email collateral@sbcglobal.net
Web www.collateralrecoveryservices.com
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Connecticut

Vallerie Sugerak

Winsted
CONFIDENTIAL ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 04/13/2012
Member ID 754
Physical 120 Colebrook Rd., Winsted, CT 06098
Mailing PO Box 1041, Winsted, CT 06098
Phone 860-379-7914
Fax 860-379-7916

Email Confidential@snet.net
Web www.ConfidentialAssetRecovery.com
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Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with the Vehicle

DMV Website: www.dmv.de.gov

DMV Phone: 302-744-2500

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace

Redemption Requirements: Yes. If you default on the balloon payment. 

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 221,222

Area Codes: 302

Bordering States: Maryland, New Jersey & Pennsylvania

State Abbreviation DE
State Nickname The First State

State Capital Dover
State Population 917,092
State Largest City Wilmington

State Size 1,954 sq miles
State Flower Peach Blossom
State Bird Delaware Blue Hen
State Song "Our Delaware"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 698
Dover, DE 19901 
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Delaware

Ryan Grelock

Robert 
McGonigle

Newark
ALL HOOKED UP TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID 721

License 2010107141
Physical 80 Aleph Dr., Unit 4, Newark, DE 19702
Mailing 119 Woodshade Dr., Newark, DE 19702
Phone 302-442-0035
Fax 302-738-5920

Email allhookeduprecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Bear
HOUND DOG RECOVERY

Member Since 12/01/2005
Member ID 238
Physical 1501 Porter Rd. Ste A, Bear, DE 19701
Mailing PO Box 28, Smyrna, DE 19977
Phone 302-836-3806
Fax 302-836-3805

Email hounddogrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.HoundDogRecovery.com
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Florida

Repossession State Trade Association: Florida Alliance of Certified Asset Recovery 
Specialists (FLACARS)

Repossession State Trade Link www.flacars.net/Default.aspx

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.flhsmv.gov

DMV Phone 850-617-2000

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed 
by the state.

Verify Agent License www.freshfromflorida.com/
Divisions-Offices/Licensing

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of 
collateral.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 261-267,589-595

Area Codes 239, 305, 321, 352, 386, 407, 561, 727, 772, 
786, 813, 850, 863, 904, 941, 954, 754

Bordering States Alabama & Georgia

State Abbreviation FL
State Nickname The Sunshine State

State Capital Tallahassee
State Population 19,317,568
State Largest City Jacksonville

State Size 53,927 sq miles
State Flower Orange Blossom
State Bird Northern

Mockingbird
State Song "I am Florida"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

Neil Kirkman Bldg.
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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Florida

Jeffery Fletcher

B r o o k s v i l l e 
XTREME TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 06/03/2015
Member ID 1297

License R1200001
Physical 17184 Nicasio Jay Ave., Brooksville, FL 34614
Mailing 6252 Commercial Way #101, 

Weeki Wachee, FL 34613
Phone 352-232-4717
Fax 352-600-8354

Email xtremetowing.recovery@yahoo.com
Web www.xtremetowingandrecovery.net

Ronald Keys

Fort Lauderdale
AMERICAN RECOVERY SPECIALIST OF FLORIDA

Member Since 10/05/2010
Member ID 514

License E8800108 / C8900649
Physical 2296 State Rd. #84, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33312
Mailing PO Box 50071, Lighthouse Point, FL 33074
Phone 954-449-1002
Fax 866-906-7376

Toll Free 800-783-4908
Email vendormanager@americanrecovery.net
Web www.americanrecovery.net

Judith Marra

Fort Myers
1ST STOP RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/06/2011
Member ID 694

License R2700041
Physical 6241 Thomas Rd., Fort Myers, FL 33912
Mailing 6241 Thomas Rd., Fort Myers, FL 33912
Phone 888-699-7855
Fax 239-593-3371

Toll Free 888-699-7855
Email onestoprecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Florida

Ethan Cohen

Fort Myers
SPEEDIE RECOVERY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

Member Since 12/03/2013
Member ID 1015

License R2900142
Physical 1021 SE 12th Ct., Cape Coral, FL 33990
Mailing 4085 Hancock Bridge Pky. #300, 

Fort Myers, FL 33903
Phone 239-458-4500
Fax 888-707-3131

Email info@speedierecovery.biz
Web www.speedierecovery.biz

Scott English

Dawn Kelly

Hollywood
DCT RECOVERY AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 09/03/2013
Member ID 967

License R1100007
Physical 6014 Hayes St., Hollywood, FL 33024
Mailing 4302 Hollywood Blvd. #362, 

Hollywood, FL 33021
Phone 954-963-7376
Fax 954-963-9880

Email info@dctrecovery.com
Web www.dctrecovery.com

Gainesville
HYDE N SEEK RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 12/01/2000
Member ID 133

License R9700019
Physical 1354 NW 53rd Ave., Gainesville, FL 32609
Mailing PO Box 5604, Gainesville, FL 32627
Phone 352-336-5464
Fax 352-336-5465

Toll Free 888-523-2899
Email hyde_n_seek_repo@hotmail.com
Web www.FLRepossessor.com
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Florida

Larry Davis

Jacksonville
FIRST COAST FLORIDA RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 04/28/2005
Member ID 232

License R2400022
Physical 10952 W. Beaver St., Jacksonville, FL 32220
Mailing PO Box 60206, Jacksonville, FL 32236
Phone 904-693-1152
Fax 904-693-1153

Email fcfrlarry@hotmail.com
Web www.fcfrjax.com

Michael Steinman

Jacksonville
ACE AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 05/05/2012
Member ID 763

License R2900136
Physical 7709 New Kings Rd., Jacksonville, FL 32219
Mailing 7709 New Kings Rd., Jacksonville, FL 32219
Phone 9 04-356-7376

Fax 904-356-7326
Email aceautorecovery@gmail.com
Web www.aceautorecovery.com

Lazaro Acosta

Miami
LIGHTNING AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 09/16/2013
Member ID 985
Physical 5497 NW 72nd Ave., Miami, FL 33166
Mailing 5497 NW 72nd Ave., Miami, FL 33166
Phone 305-805-7500
Fax 305-805-7502

Email lightningautorecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.werepo.com
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Florida

Joan Hernandez

Miami
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 07/18/2014
Member ID 1183

License R 2800074
Physical 1880 NW 108th Ave., Miami, FL 33172
Mailing 6619 S. Dixie Hwy. #342, Miami, FL 33143
Phone 305-345-6263
Fax 305-675-0452

Email crsrepos@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Rigoberto 
Herrera

Miami
SPECIALIZED TOWING AND TRANSPORTATION, INC

Member Since 12/12/2014
Member ID 1253

License R 1100014
Physical 7100 SW 43rd St., Miami, FL 33155
Mailing PO Box 143941, Coral Gables, FL 33114
Phone 305-442-9696
Fax 305-442-9626

Email specializedrepos@gmail.com
Web www.spectowing.com

Steve Torres

Miami 
CIR ENTERPRISES, INC.

Member Since 12/31/2014
Member ID 1262

License R9000118
Physical 10216 NW 80th Ave., 

Hialeah Gardens, FL 33016
Mailing 10216 NW 80th Ave., Miami, FL 33016
Phone 305-828-7500
Fax 305-723-8488

Email tricounty007@netzero.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Florida

John Ketterle

Orlando
KETTERLE & SONS, INC.

Member Since 11/01/2010
Member ID 535

License R1100046
Physical 340 Fairlane Ave., Orlando, FL 32809
Mailing 340 Fairlane Ave., Orlando, FL 32809
Phone 407-851-3953
Fax 407-888-2891

Email ketterlestowingr@bellsouth.net
Web www.afarepo.com

O r l a n d o 
B&P AUTO RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 04/28/2015
Member ID 1288

License R 2800028
Physical 11407 Rocket Blvd, Orlando, FL 32824
Mailing 2307 Boggy Creek Rd. #45, 

Kissimmee, FL 34744
Phone 407-851-3246
Fax 407-851-8005

Email bpautorecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Janette Mojica

O r l a n d o 
GAUNTT INVESTIGATIONS, INC.

Member Since 06/17/2015
Member ID 1327

License R 9000003
Physical 485 W. Taft Vineland Rd., Orlando, FL 32824
Mailing 485 W. Taft Vineland Rd., Orlando, FL 32824
Phone 407-859-4418
Fax 407-851-9807

Toll Free 800-393-7376
Email assign@flrepoconnection.com
Web www.gaunttinvestigations.com

Walter Gauntt
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Florida

Steven Bianco

Barbara Scheele

Port Charlotte
SUN WEST RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 03/26/2012
Member ID 736

License R1000062
Physical 28053 Mitchell Ave., Punta Gorda, FL 33982
Mailing PO Box 380845, Port Charlotte, FL 33938
Phone 941-637-0157
Fax 941-637-9373

Email sunwestrepo@earthlink.net
Web www.SunWestRecovery.com

Pompano Beach
FSR SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 08/01/2010
Member ID 505

License R2500013/ E2500026
Physical 2421 NE 4th Ave., Pompano Beach, FL 33064
Mailing 2421 NE 4th Ave., Pompano Beach, FL 33064
Phone 954-448-3434
Fax 954-545-9071

Email steve@flstaterecovery.com
Web www.flstaterecovery.com

William Braun

P o r t   S t .  L u c i e 
ADVANCE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 08/24/2015
Member ID 1349

License R2500042
Physical 1586 SE S. Niemeyer Cir., 

Port St. Lucie, FL 34952
Mailing 1586 SE S. Niemeyer Cir., 

Port St. Lucie, FL 34952
Phone 772-344-5973
Fax 8 88-344-7376
Email admin@arsrepo.com
Web www.arsrepo.com



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 49

Florida

William Alvarez

Punta Gorda
SOUTHWEST RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 05/31/2013
Member ID 913

License R2300006
Physical 3061 Cardiff St., Punta Gorda, FL 33983
Mailing PO Box 511096, Punta Gorda, FL 33951
Phone 941-766-1300
Fax 941-766-1312

Toll Free 800-775-7376
Email info@southwestrecoveryinc.com
Web www.SouthwestRecoveryInc.com

Vincent Payne

Sarasota
ACTION TOWING & RECOVERY OF SARASOTA

Member Since 05/05/2014
Member ID 1169

License R1000052
Physical 5439 Catalyst Ave., Sarasota, FL 34233
Mailing 5439 Catalyst Ave., Sarasota, FL 34233
Phone 941-735-0331
Fax 941-244-5016

Email vinnie@actiontowingservices.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Kieran Peer

S t .  P e t e r s b u r g 
RECOVERY AMERICA, LLC (FL)

Member Since 12/22/2015
Member ID 1370

License R 1300001
Physical 11425 66th St. N, Largo, FL 33773
Mailing PO Box 21521, St. Petersburg, FL 33742
Phone 727-286-3616
Fax 855-504-7376

Email rpeer@recoveryamerica.biz
Web www.recoveryamerica.biz
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Florida

Bonnie Mathews

Daniel Meeks

Tampa
ASSOCIATED INVESTIGATORS OF TAMPA, INC.

Member Since 05/05/2008
Member ID 340

License R9000026
Physical 7402 N. 56th St. #795, Tampa, FL 33617
Mailing 7402 N. 56th St. #795, Tampa, FL 33617
Phone 813-985-6661
Fax 866-985-5778

Email info@RepomanFL.com
Web www.RepomanFL.com

Tampa
NIGHTHAWK TOWING & REPOSSESSION, INC.

Member Since 09/07/2011
Member ID 667

License R2300010
Physical 7110 E. 14th Ave., Tampa, FL 33619
Mailing 7110 E. 14th Ave., Tampa, FL 33619
Phone 813-627-0303
Fax 813-622-8059

Email sheris@nighthawkrecovery.net
Web www.nighthawkrecovery.net

W e s t   P a l m   B e a c h 
AGR RECOVERY SPECIALISTS

Member Since 05/09/2013
Member ID 901

License R1100001
Physical 7368 Westport Pl., 

West Palm beach, FL 33413
Mailing 7368 Westport Pl., 

West Palm beach, FL 33413
Phone 561-336-2217
Fax 877-537-5616

Email agr@agrrecovery.com
Web www.agrrecovery.com

Christian Burns
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Georgia

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dds.ga.gov

DMV Phone 678-413-8400

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. 1963 vehicles or newer. 
Boats are exempt or 15 years

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 252-260,667-675

Area Codes 229, 404, 470, 478, 676, 706, 762, 770, 912

Bordering States Alabama, Florida, North Carolina, South 
Carolina & Tennessee

State Abbreviation GA
State Nickname The Peach State

State Capital Atlanta
State Population 9,919,945
State Largest City Atlanta

State Size 57,906 sq miles
State Flower Cherokee Rose
State Bird Brown Thrasher
State Song "Georgia On 

My Mind"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue Central 

Processing Division
Taxes, Motor Vehicle Tags

126 Trinity– Washington Building
Atlanta, GA 30334 
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Georgia

David Gabaldon

Carl Purvis

Gene Childers

Atlanta
NATIONAL VEHICLE RECOVERY OF GA, INC.

Member Since 10/28/2013
Member ID 1006
Physical 5648 Mableton Pky., Atlanta, GA 30126
Mailing PO Box 44081, Atlanta, GA 30336
Phone 770-941-9283
Fax 770-941-7549

Toll Free 800-241-3810
Email national@nvrga.com
Web www.nationalvehiclerecoveryga.com

Atlanta
FEDERAL AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 08/30/1988
Member ID 106
Physical 1854 Candy Ln., Marietta, GA 30060
Mailing PO Box 1107, Smyrna, GA 30081
Phone 770-422-7111
Fax 770-426-9157

Email fedauto@bellsouth.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Albany
GEORGIA COLLATERAL RECOVERY BUREAU, INC.

Member Since 12/21/2004
Member ID 223

License 1757
Physical 623 Fussell Rd., Leesburg, GA 31763
Mailing PO Box 71491, Albany, GA 31708
Phone 229-436-1448
Fax 229-432-7221

Toll Free 888-561-7376
Email garepo@aol.com
Web www.georgiacollateralrecoverybureau.com
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Georgia

Eric Elder

College Park
PREMIER RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, INC.

Member Since 12/30/2003
Member ID 178
Physical 2459 Roosevelt Hwy., Ste A5,

College Park, GA 30337
Mailing PO Box 87113, College Park, GA 30337
Phone 404-684-1443
Fax 404-684-1335

Email premierrecovery@bellsouth.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Richard Grosvenor

Lithonia
SPEEDY RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 05/08/2012
Member ID 769
Physical 2270 Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd., 

Lithonia, GA 30058
Mailing 2270 Stone Mountain Lithonia Rd., 

Lithonia, GA 30058
Phone 770-484-6700
Fax 770-484-5150

Toll Free 888-830-1400
Email richard@speedyrecoveryinc.com
Web www.speedyrecoveryinc.com

Emily Hemmings

Loganville
QUICK RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID 715
Physical 1031 Karlee Blvd., Loganville, GA 30052
Mailing 1031 Karlee Blvd., Loganville, GA 30052
Phone 770-554-6474
Fax 770-554-6810

Toll Free 800-984-0575
Email emily@quickrecoveryservicesinc.com
Web www.quickrecoveryservicesinc.com/
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Georgia

Villa Rica
SRK RECOVERY

Member Since 08/29/2013
Member ID 964
Physical 518 Rockmart Rd., Villa Rica, GA 30180
Mailing 518 Rockmart Rd., Villa Rica, GA 30180
Phone 770-456-2029
Fax 770-456-6120

Email Srkrecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Ben Edwards

Christopher
Cheatwood

Mableton
TITAN RECOVERY AND COLLECTION SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 02/01/2011
Member ID 568

License 20111260
Physical 7071 Queens Ferry Dr., Mableton, GA 30126
Mailing PO Box 646, Austell, GA 30168
Phone 770-745-5940
Fax 770-745-5943

Email b.edwards@titanrecovery.com
Web www.titanrecovery.com

S a v a n n a h 
NOSTALGIC TOWING & SALES, LLC

Member Since 06/10/2015
Member ID 1318
Physical 65 Chandler Dr., Richmond Hill, GA 31324
Mailing PO Box 485, Ayor, SC 29511
Phone 800-959-0306
Fax 800-959-0306

Toll Free 800-959-0306
Email client@nostalgictowing.com
Web www.nostalgictowing.com

Carl Carico
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Hawaii

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with the vehicle.

DMV Website portal.ehawaii.gov/residents

DMV Phone 808-532-7730

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways. Excluding boats and 
mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 575,576,750,751

Area Codes 808

Bordering States None

State Abbreviation HI
State Nickname The Aloha State

State Capital Honolulu
State Population 1,392,313
State Largest City Honolulu

State Size 10,931 sq miles
State Flower Hawaiian Hibiscus
State Bird Nene
State Song "Hawaii Ponoi"

License & Registration Information
Island of Hawaii - 

County of Hawaii, Hilo, HI 96720

Island of Maui - 
County of Maui, Wailku, HI 96793

Island of Kauai - 
County of Kauai, Liheu, HI 96766

Island of Ohau - 
Dept of Finance, Honolulu, HI 96813
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Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.itd.idaho.gov/dmv

DMV Phone 208-334-4443

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. Boats & trailers under 2,000 GVW are 
exempt. Boat model year 2000 or newer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 518,519

Area Codes 208

Bordering States Montana, Nevada, Oregon, Utah, 
Washington & Wyoming

State Abbreviation ID
State Nickname The Gem State

State Capital Boise
State Population 1,595,728
State Largest City Boise

State Size 59,425 sq miles
State Flower Syringa, Mock 

Orange
State Bird Mountain Bluebird
State Song "Here We Have 

Idaho"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicle Division

Department Of Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 34

Boise, ID 83731 
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Illinois

Repossession State Trade Association Illinois Recovery Association (IRA)

Repossession State Trade Link www.illinoisrecoveryassociation.com/

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.cyberdriveillinois.com

DMV Phone 217-785-3000

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession agencies must be licensed 
by the state.

Repossession Laws www.icc.illinois.gov/transportation/
collateralrecovery.aspx

Verify Agent License www.icc.illinois.gov/utility/reposearch.aspx

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 21 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 318-361

Area Codes 217, 224, 309, 312, 331, 618, 630, 708, 773, 
779, 815, 847, 872

Bordering States Kentucky, Indiana, Iowa, Missouri, Wisconsin

State Abbreviation IL
State Nickname The Prairie State

State Capital Springfield
State Population 12,875,255
State Largest City Chicago

State Size 55,584 sq miles
State Flower Violet
State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Illinois"

License & Registration Information
Illinois Commerce Commission

527 East Capitol Avenue
Springfield,, IL 62701 
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Illinois

Addison
ILLINOIS REPOSSESSION AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 10/01/2014
Member ID 1215

License ILCCMC119360R
Physical 814 S. Westwood Ave., Addison, IL 60101
Mailing 814 S. Westwood Ave., Addison, IL 60101
Phone 630-458-2200
Fax 630-458-2300

Email chrissy@illinoisrepo.com
Web www.illinoisrepo.com

Tony Harraz

Alfred Janus 

C h i c a g o , I l l i n o i s
ASSETS BIZ CORPORATION

Member Since 09/19/2013
Member ID 988

License 126958R
Physical 5001 S. Mason, Chicago, IL 60638
Mailing 5001 S. Mason, Chicago, IL 60638
Phone 708-430-2599
Fax 708-430-2534

Email al@assetsbiz.com
Web www.assetsbiz.com

Kevin McGivern

Chicago
EQUITABLE SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 08/01/2006
Member ID 265
Physical 7475 N. Rogers, Chicago, IL 60626
Mailing PO Box 687, Skokie, IL 60076
Phone 773-262-8400
Fax 773-262-2530

Toll Free 800-621-1018
Email mail@equitableservices.com
Web www.equitableservices.com
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Illinois

Victor Silva

Chicago
SILVA 24HR TOWING, INC.

Member Since 2/5/2014
Member ID 1057

License ILCC 142588R
Physical 5255 W. 47th St., Forest View, IL 60638
Mailing 5255 W. 47th St., Forest View, IL 60638
Phone 773-424-8341

After Hours 773-523-5400
Fax 773-498-2782

Email silvatowing@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Wade Argo

Coal Valley
ARGO MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC.

Member Since 04/30/2013
Member ID 895

License ILCC181345R
Physical 803 E. 1st Ave. Ste. C, Coal Valley, IL 61240
Mailing 803 E. 1st Ave. Ste. C, Coal Valley, IL 61240
Phone 309-738-2872
Fax 309-799-1170

Email recoverysystems@sbcglobal.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Jason Kirby

Decatur
PRECISION RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 02/10/2007
Member ID 292
Physical 1322 N. Rt. 121, Mt. Zion, IL 62549
Mailing PO Box 152, Mt. Zion, IL 62549
Phone 217-864-6943
Fax 217-864-9883

Email precisionrecovery1@comcast.net
Web www.afarepo.com
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Illinois

Russell 
Lindemann

Hickory Hills
PAR TOWING, INC.

Member Since 12/05/2014
Member ID 1237

License 120064R
Physical 9851 S. 78th Ave., Hickory Hills, IL 60457
Mailing 9851 S. 78th Ave., Hickory Hills, IL 60457
Phone 708-430-0275
Fax 708-430-5624

Email partowinginc@sbcglobal.net
Web www.parrecovery.com

Lansing
DONE RITE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC

Member Since 03/04/2014
Member ID 1072

License ICC 124386R
Physical 3056 E. 170th St., Lansing, IL 60438
Mailing 3056 E. 170th St., Lansing, IL 60438
Phone 708-418-4315
Fax 708-418-4425

Email doneriterecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.doneriterecovery.com

Boris Jurkovic

Donna Morandi

Joliet
RELIABLE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 08/01/2012
Member ID 796

License 1969783
Physical 827 Gardner St., Joliet, IL 60433
Mailing 827 Gardner St., Joliet, IL 60433
Phone 815-774-0880
Fax 815-774-0888

Email Boris@ReliableRepo.com
Web www.ReliableRepo.com
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Illinois

Peoria
MEGA SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 06/01/2009
Member ID 403

License IL 144075R
Physical 140 W. Queenwood Rd., Morton, IL 61550
Mailing 140 W. Queenwood Rd., Morton, IL 61550
Phone 309-266-8455
Fax 309-266-9525

Toll Free 888-663-2515
Email megaservices@comcast.net
Web www.MegaServicesInc.com

Jesse Munk

Rockford
EQUITABLE SERVICES, INC

Member Since 08/01/2006
Member ID 268
Physical 6905 Elm St., Loves Park, IL 61111
Mailing PO Box 687, Skokie, IL 60076
Phone 773-262-8400
Fax 773-262-2530

Toll Free 800-621-1018
Email mail@equitableservices.com
Web www.equitableservices.com

Kevin McGivern

Lynwood
MADD RECOVERY, INC. DBA BULLDOG RECOVERY

Member Since 07/03/2013
Member ID 934

License 181962R
Physical 21760 E. Lincoln Hwy., Lynwood, IN 60411
Mailing 879 Joliet, Dyer, IN 46311
Phone 708-898-2710
Fax 708-898-2522

Email maddrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Sherman Moore
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Illinois

Woodstock
ILLINOIS RECLAMATION BUREAU, INC.

Member Since 07/05/2010
Member ID 490

License 1974313
Physical 1007 Trakk Ln., Woodstock, IL 60098
Mailing 1007 Trakk Ln., Woodstock, IL 60098
Phone 815-678-3200
Fax 815-678-7766

Email IRB@stans.com
Web www.irbrepo.com

K. Merrell
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Indiana

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.in.gov/bmv

DMV Phone 888-692-6841

Repossession Laws www.in.gov/dfi/files/repossession.pdf

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Deficiency Balance Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $3,200.00.

Social Security Number Prefixes 303-317

Area Codes 219, 260, 317, 574, 756, 812

Bordering States Kentucky, Illinois, Michigan & Ohio

State Abbreviation IN
State Nickname The Hoosier State

State Capital Indianapolis
State Population 6,537,334
State Largest City Indianapolis

State Size 35,867 sq miles
State Flower Peony
State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "On the Banks of 

the Wabash"

License & Registration Information
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles
401 State Office Building
Indianapolis, IN 46204
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Indiana

Evansville
C&C RECOVERY

Member Since 11/28/2007
Member ID 334
Physical 1923 Gilbert Ave., Evansville, IN 47714
Mailing 1923 Gilbert Ave., Evansville, IN 47714
Phone 812-484-5000
Fax 812-484-5001

Email autorecovery1@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Chris Brown

Pete Benvenuti

Indianapolis
CENTRAL STATES RECOVERY, LLC (PETER P.)

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member ID 211
Physical 3560 S. Madison Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46227
Mailing 5351 E. Thompson Rd., Ste. 232, 

Indianapolis, IN 46237
Phone 317-780-8902
Fax 317-780-1713

Email dbcirclecity@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

James Edsall

Indianapolis
LAST CHANCE WRECKER & SALES INC.

Member Since 11/01/2009
Member ID 433
Physical 1256 Roosevelt Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46202
Mailing 1256 Roosevelt Ave., Indianapolis, IN 46202
Phone 317-541-8551
Fax 317-541-8552

Email updates@lastchancewrecker.com
Web www.lastchancewrecker.com
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Indiana

Brad Pierson

Indianapolis
BP FINAL NOTICE RECOVERY

Member Since 05/05/2011
Member ID 619
Physical 2801 W. Morris St., Indianapolis, IN 46221
Mailing PO Box 47590, Indianapolis, IN 46247
Phone 317-786-8653
Fax 317-786-8654

Email info@indianaautorepo.com
Web www.IndianaAutoRepo.com
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Iowa

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.iowadot.gov/mvd

DMV Phone 515-239-1101

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Collectible after public/private sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes 478-485

Area Codes 319, 515, 563, 641, 712

Bordering States Illinois, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, 
South Dakota & Wisconsin

State Abbreviation IA
State Nickname The Hawkeye State

State Capital Des Moines
State Population 3,074,186
State Largest City De Moines

State Size 56,272 sq miles
State Flower Wild Prairie Rose
State Bird Eastern Goldfinch
State Song "The Song of Iowa"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Transportation
Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319 
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Iowa

Jason Beeman

Des Moines
CENTRAL IOWA INVESTIGATIONS & 
REPOSSESSIONS, INC.

Member Since 04/11/2011
Member ID 610
Physical 5206 Twana Dr., Des Moines, IA 50310
Mailing 5206 Twana Dr., Des Moines, IA 50310
Phone 515-865-9828
Fax 515-279-2521

Email jasonpbeeman@msn.com
Web www.afarepo.com

James Bellows

Parkersburg
STARLIGHT RECOVERY & INVESTIGATIONS, LLC

Member Since 03/07/2007
Member ID 304
Physical 33617 6th St., Parkersburg, IA 50665
Mailing 33617 6th St., Parkersburg, IA 50665
Phone 319-404-9040
Fax 319-346-9797

Email jim@starlightrecovery.net
Web www.starlightrecovery.net

Council Bluffs
ASC TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 06/16/2014
Member ID 1178

License W 00815887
Physical 4425 N. 16th St., Omaha, NE 68110
Mailing 2517 N. 8th St., Council Bluffs, IA 51503
Phone 402-614-2176
Fax 402-884-2647

Email asctowing@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Melody Petry
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Kansas

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle

DMV Phone 785-296-3621

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession agencies must have 
proper transportation authority.

Verify Agent License www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/mcsearch.cgi

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder 
maintains application for title.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes, boats 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 509-515

Area Codes 316, 620, 785, 913

Bordering States Colorado, Missouri, Nebraska & Oklahoma

State Abbreviation KS
State Nickname The Sunflower State

State Capital Topeka
State Population 2,885,905
State Largest City Wichita

State Size 81,815 sq miles
State Flower Sunflower
State Bird Western

Meadowlark
State Song "Home on the 

Range"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Revenue
Division Of Vehicles
State Office Building
Topeka, KS 66626 
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Kansas

Coffeyville
ROUGH COUNTRY TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 01/17/2013
Member ID 859
Physical 2017 CR 5300, Coffeyville, KS 67337
Mailing 2017 CR 5300, Coffeyville, KS 67337
Phone 620-251-4110
Fax 620-251-4116

Email roughcountrytowing@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Kevin Rucker

Lucas Bishop

Ryan Vaughn

Topeka
HEARTLAND RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 01/01/2013
Member ID 853
Physical 306 SE 21st St., Topeka, KS 66607
Mailing 306 SE 21st St., Topeka, KS 66607
Phone 785-232-1015
Fax 785-232-3809

Email heartlandrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Hutchinson
LCB MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS, INC.

Member Since 07/01/2013
Member ID 919
Physical 1122 E 4th Ave., Hutchinson, KS 67504
Mailing PO Box 327, Hutchinson, KS 67504
Phone 316-755-6723
Fax 316-462-0613

Email admin@lcbrepo.com
Web www.lcbrepo.com
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Kentucky

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website mvl.ky.gov/MVLWeb/

DMV Phone 502-564-2737

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Lienholder 
maintains Lien statement.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition 
of collateral.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 400-407

Area Codes 270, 502, 606, 859

Bordering States Illinois, Indiana, Missouri, Ohio, Tennessee, 
Virginia & West Virginia

State Abbreviation KY
State Nickname The Bluegrass State

State Capital Frankfort
State Population 4,380,415
State Largest City Louisville

State Size 39,728 sq miles
State Flower Goldenrod
State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "My Old Kentucky 

Home"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicle Tax Division
State Office Building
Frankfort, KY 40601  
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Kentucky

Lexington
AA REPO DBA APPALACHIAN AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 10/01/2014
Member ID 1221
Physical 2100 Liberty Rd., Lexington, KY 40509
Mailing 2100 Liberty Rd., Lexington, KY 40509
Phone 859-455-8257
Fax 859-685-0494

Toll Free 800-622-8725
Email slowe@aarepo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Jordan Charles
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Louisiana

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: omv.dps.state.la.us

DMV Phone: 225-925-6146

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. A common carrier certificate issued by 
Louisiana Public Service Commission.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes, boats 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 433-439, 659-665

Area Codes: 225, 318, 337, 504, 985

Bordering States: Arkansas, Mississippi & Texas

State Abbreviation LA
State Nickname The Pelican State

State Capital Baton Rouge
State Population 4,601,893
State Largest City New Orleans

State Size 52,271 sq miles
State Flower Magnolia
State Bird Brown Pelican
State Song "Give me Louisiana"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Public Safety
Motor Vehicle Division

P.O. Box 64886
Baton Rouge, LA 70896 
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Louisiana

Baton Rouge
BAYOU RECOVERY SERVICE, LLC

Member Since 01/27/2005
Member ID 226
Physical 5475 Parkview Church Rd., 

Baton Rouge, LA 70816
Mailing 5475 Parkview Church Rd., 

Baton Rouge, LA 70816
Phone 225-293-4999
Fax 225-706-4999

Email carolyn@bayourecovery.com
Web www.bayourecovery.com

Jeffery Sommers

Nicholas Trist

Covington
CENTURION AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 12/21/2010
Member ID 553
Physical 111 N. Madison St., Covington, LA 70433
Mailing 111 N. Madison St., Covington, LA 70433
Phone 888-368-5880
Fax 888-368-5889

Email Debbie@carcsllc.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Matt Murray

Lafayette
MCX ASSOCIATES, LLC

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member ID 208

License RA160
Physical 303 Toledo Dr., Lafayette, LA 70506
Mailing PO Box 61924, Lafayette, LA 70596
Phone 337-237-1444
Fax 337-237-1498

Toll Free 888-517-8914
Email matt.mcx@coxinternet.com
Web www.mcxassociates.com
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Louisiana

Sidney McCann

Joseph Relf

N e w   O r l e a n s 
ACCURATE RECOVERY SERVICE

Member Since 01/05/2016
Member ID  1406
Physical 8200 Chef Menteur Hwy. Ste A, 

New Orleans, LA 70126
Mailing 516 Avenue I, 

New Orleans, LA 70126
Phone 504-452-5563
Fax 504-328-0043

Email accuratetowing504@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

New Orleans
GUARDIAN SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 11/30/2004
Member ID 214
Physical 15 W. 23rd St., Kenner, LA 70062
Mailing PO Box 641387, Kenner, LA 70064
Phone 504-464-5778
Fax 504-464-1582

Email smccann@guardianllc.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Brandon Dale

S i d e l l 
LA RECOVERY & COLLECTION AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 12/03/2004
Member ID 217
Physical 57342 Allen Rd., Slidell, LA 70461
Mailing 57342 Allen Rd., Slidell, LA 70461
Phone 985-643-9313
Fax 985-643-9397

Email management@larecovery.net
Web www.afarepo.com
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Maine

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.maine.gov/sos/bmv

DMV Phone: 207-624-9000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Agencies must be licensed as a debt 
collector with the state.

Repossession Laws: https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/
consumercredit/licensing/repossession/
licensing.htm

Verify Agent License: https://www1.maine.gov/pfr/
consumercredit/license_search.htm

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. 1984 vehicles or newer. Mobile homes 
& boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 004-007

Area Codes: 207

Bordering States: New Hampshire

State Abbreviation ME
State Nickname The Pine Tree State

State Capital Augusta
State Population 1,329,192
State Largest City Portland

State Size 30,862 sq miles
State Flower White Pine Cone & 

Tassel
State Bird Black-Capped 

Chickadee
State Song "State of Main 

Song"

License & Registration Information
Maine Motor Vehicle Division

State House, Station 29, Title Section
Augusta, ME 4333 
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Maryland

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.mva.maryland.gov

DMV Phone: 410-768-7000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats. Mobile homes can
be to secure a financial interest.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 212-220

Area Codes: 240, 301, 410, 443

Bordering States: Delaware, District of Columbia, Pennsylvania, 
Virginia & West Virginia

State Abbreviation MD
State Nickname The Old Line State

State Capital Annapolis
State Population 5,884,563
State Largest City Baltimore

State Size 9,774 sq miles
State Flower Black-Eyed Susan
State Bird Baltimore Oriole
State Song "Maryland, My 

Maryland"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles
6601 Ritchie Highway Ne
Glenn Burnie, MD 21061 
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Maryland

Baltimore
MCDEL ENTERPRISES, INC

Member Since 02/03/2014
Member ID 1051
Physical 8813 Philadelphia Rd., Baltimore, MD 21237
Mailing 8813 Philadelphia Rd., Baltimore, MD 21237
Phone 410-9180723
Fax 410-9180727

Email mcdelsrecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Deles Lewis

Glen Hendricks

Chris Lawrence

Clinton
L&K RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 06/04/2007
Member ID 319
Physical 7702 Poplar Hill Ln., Clinton, MD 20735
Mailing PO Box 1791, Centerville, VA 20122
Phone 30- 868-6800
Fax 301-868-5044

Email office.lkrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.lkrecovery.com

Baltimore
QUALITY AUTO REPOSSESSIONS

Member Since 07/08/2011
Member ID 640
Physical 6051 Olson Rd., Baltimore, MD 21225
Mailing PO Box 19691, Baltimore, MD 21225
Phone 410-789-7717
Fax 410-789-7717

Email hhenterprise@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Maryland

Trevor Thomas

Nicole Wallace

Upper Marlboro
LTS REPOSSESSION SPECIALIST, INC.

Member Since 06/01/2012
Member ID 775
Physical 8333 Old Marlboro Pike, 

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772
Mailing 8333 Old Marlboro Pike, 

Upper Marlboro, MD 20772
Phone 240-765-0448
Fax 240-765-0452

Email ltsrepo@comcast.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Halethorpe
THOMAS RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 11/07/2008
Member ID 358
Physical 963 Brady Ave., Halethorpe, MD 21227
Mailing 1963 Brady Ave., Halethorpe, MD 21227
Phone 410-247-0662
Fax 410-247-2816

Email trevor.thomas@thomasrecoveryinc.com
Web www.thomasrecoveryinc.com
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Repossession State Trade Association: Massachusetts Association of Recovery 
Professionals (MARP)

Repossession State Trade Link: www.marp.us

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.massrmv.com

DMV Phone: 800-858-3926

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All Vehicles and Boats model year 
September 1972 or newer. Mobile homes 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Yes. If balance is over $2,000.00

Social Security Number Prefixes: 010-034

Area Codes: 339, 351, 413, 508, 617, 774, 781, 857, 978

Bordering States: Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York & 
Rhode Island

State Abbreviation: MA
State Nickname: The Bay State

State Capital: Boston
State Population: 6,646,144
State Largest City: Boston

State Size: 10,554 sq miles
State Flower: Mayflower
State Bird: Black-Capped 

Chickadee
State Song: "Massachusetts"

License & Registration Information
Registry Of Motor Vehicles

100 Nashau St.
Boston, MA 2114 

Massachusetts
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Massachusetts

Emanuel Sousa

Edward Ferreira

Rynham
MASTRIA TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 09/09/2011
Member ID 670
Physical 1255 New State Hwy., Raynham, MA 02767
Mailing 1255 New State Hwy., Raynham, MA 02767
Phone 508-802-9320
Fax 508-880-5300

Toll Free 888-867-0017
Email steve@mastria.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Bridgewater
NEW ENGLAND ASSOCIATES

Member Since 09/29/2008
Member ID346
Physical 100 Fireworks Cir., Bridgewater, MA 02324
Mailing PO Box 16, Bridgewater, MA 02324
Phone 508-697-9100
Fax 508-697-9114

Email recovery@neaicorp.com
Web www.newenglandrepos.com

East Hampton
SKYLINE RECOVERY SERVICE

Member Since 12/15/2014
Member ID 1256
Physical 376 E. Hampton, Northampton, MA 01060
Mailing PO Box 1292, East Hampton, MA 01027
Phone 8 00-935-8231

Fax 413-584-0410
Toll Free 800-935-8231
Email updates@skylinerepos.com
Web www.skylinerepos.com

Frank Fournier
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Massachusetts

Keith Burger

Springfield
RECOVERY ZONE, INC.

Member Since 11/09/2011
Member ID 682
Physical 235 Mill St., Springfield, MA 01108
Mailing 235 Mill St., Springfield, MA 01108
Phone 413-731-9663
Fax 413-731-9660

Email rz@recoveryzone.biz
Web www.RecoveryZone.biz

Glenn Gillis

Weymouth
NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS, INC.

Member Since 12/09/2010
Member ID 550
Physical 1338 Pleasant St., Waymouth, MA 02189
Mailing 1338 Pleasant St., Waymouth, MA 02189
Phone 781-331-5560
Fax 781-337-9370

Toll Free 800-626-7536
Email repo@nationalinvestigationsinc.com
Web www.nationalinvestigationsinc.com
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Michigan

Repossession State Trade Association: Michigan Association of Repossession Agencies
Repossession State Trade Link: michassocrepo@gmail.com 

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.michigan.gov/sos

DMV Phone: 888-767-6424

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state & be bonded.

Verify Agent License: https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/ 

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
over 20' and all boats with inboard motors.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Personal Effects Storage: Per state law recovery agencies cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 362-386

Area Codes: 231, 248, 269, 313, 517, 586, 616, 734, 
810, 906, 947, 989

Bordering States: Illinois, Indiana, Ohio & Wisconsin

State Abbreviation: MI
State Nickname: The Great Lakes 

State
State Capital: Lansing

State Population: 9,883,360
State Largest City: Detroit

State Size: 56,804 sq miles
State Flower: Apple Blossom
State Bird: American Robin
State Song: "My Michigan"

License & Registration Information
Dept. Of State Information
Commerical Look-Up Unit 

7064 Crowner Dr
Lansing, MI 48919 
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Michigan

Detroit
MIDWEST RECOVERY & ADJUSTMENT, INC.

Member Since 10/31/1957
Member ID 103

License 2401000271
Physical 14666 Telegraph Rd., Detroit, MI 48239
Mailing 14666 Telegraph Rd., Detroit, MI 48239
Phone 313-538-2100
Fax 313-538-1419

Toll Free 888-345-9100
Email midwestrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.midwestautoauction.com

George Badeen

Virginia Theisen

Flint
V&J, INC.

Member Since 03/20/2003
Member ID 169

License K616569
Physical 15360 Dale St., Detroit, MI 48223
Mailing 15360 Dale St., Detroit, MI 48223
Phone 313-387-7995
Fax 313-387-7998

Toll Free 866-864-6967
Email vandjrecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

F l i n t 
FENTON RECOVERY & LIQUIDATION, INC.

Member Since 05/18/2015
Member ID 1294

License L406508
Physical 3201 W. Thompson Rd., Fenton, MI 48430
Mailing PO Box 48, Fenton, MI 48430
Phone 810-593-8911
Fax 866-872-8658

Email tim@fentonrecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Luther 
Shoemaker
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Michigan

Antonio Basilisco

Kenneth La Pierre

Mark Haskins

G r a n d   R a p i d s 
MICHIGAN CREDITORS SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 03/12/2015
Member ID 1277

License L306141
Physical 4500 Remembrance Rd. NW, 

Grand Rapids, MI 49534
Mailing 4500 Remembrance Rd. NW, 

Grand Rapids, MI 49534
Phone 616-453-6447
Fax 616-453-1345

Toll Free 800-342-1716
Email mcs_management@michigancreditors.com
Web www.michigancreditors.com

Saginaw
MICHIGAN RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 01/01/2013
Member ID 856
Physical 3164 Freeway Ln., Saginaw, MI 48601
Mailing 3164 Freeway Ln., Saginaw, MI 48601
Phone 989-776-1770
Fax 989-776-1771

Email klapierre@michiganrecoveryservices.com
Web www.michiganrecoveryservices.com

Fraser
EXPRESS RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 11/01/2008
Member ID 352
Physical 34455 Commerce Rd., Fraser, MI 48026
Mailing 34455 Commerce Rd., Fraser, MI 48026
Phone 586-293-6100
Fax 586-293-6101

Email expressrepo@yahoo.com
Web www.expressrecoveryinc.com
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Michigan

Robert Jordon

Taylor
BLACKHAWK RECOVERY & INVESTIGATIONS

Member Since 12/17/2013
Member ID 1024
Physical 5843 Tulane St., Taylor, MI 48180
Mailing 5843 Tulane St., Taylor, MI 48180
Phone 734-727-9940
Fax 734-727-9944

Email blackhawkrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.afarepo.com
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Minnesota

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website dps.mn.gov/divisions/dvs/pages/default.aspx

DMV Phone 651-215-1328

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven on highways 
including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 468-477

Area Codes 218, 320, 507, 612, 651, 763, 952

Bordering States Iowa, North Dakota, South Dakota 
& Wisconsin

State Abbreviation MN
State Nickname The North Star 

State
State Capital St. Paul

State Population 5,379,139
State Largest City Minneapolis

State Size 79,610 sq miles
State Flower Pink & White 

Lady's Slipper
State Bird Common Loon
State Song "Hail! Minnesota"

License & Registration Information
Commissioner Of Public Safety

Motor Vehicle Division
Transportation Building
St. Paul, MN 55155 
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Minnesota

B u r n s v i l l e 
NORTHLAND RECOVERY BUREAU

Member Since 09/03/2015
Member ID 1358
Physical 1800 Hwy. 13 West, Burnsville, MN 55337
Mailing 1800 Hwy. 13 West, Burnsville, MN 55337
Phone 952-303-4749
Fax 952-303-4908

Email service@northlandrecovery.us
Web www.afarepo.com

Kayihan Seran
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Mississippi

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dps.state.ms.us

DMV Phone 601-987-1212

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles purchased after 1969. Mobile 
homes are required. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge 
reasonable amount.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 425-428,587,588,752-755

Area Codes 228, 601, 662, 769

Bordering States Alabama, Arkansas, Louisiana & Tennessee

State Abbreviation MS
State Nickname The Magnolia State

State Capital Jackson
State Population 2,984,926
State Largest City Jackson

State Size 46,907 sq miles
State Flower Magnolia
State Bird Northern 

Mockingbird
State Song "Go, Mississippi"

License & Registration Information
Office Of Motor Vehicle Comptroller
Woolfolk State Office Building

P.O. Box 1383
Jackson, MS 39205 
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Mississippi

Alex Johnson

J a c k s o n 
BROWN & ASSOCIATES AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 09/29/2008
Member ID 349
Physical 1966 Country Club Dr., Jackson, MS 39209
Mailing PO Box 2557, Jackson, MS 39207
Phone 601-923-7900
Fax 601-923-0070

Email Bigrock106@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

T u p e l o 
JSC TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 01/09/2012
Member ID 700
Physical 508 Daybrite Dr., Tupelo, MS 38801
Mailing 508 Daybrite Dr., Tupelo, MS 38801
Phone 662-844-7900
Fax 662-844-7935

Email johnsonshelly26@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

J.B. Brown
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Missouri

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dor.mo.gov/motorv

DMV Phone 573-526-3669

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
with motors and 12' and larger.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace. Agent must 
have copy of title or security agreement 
on hand.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 486-500

Area Codes 314, 417, 573, 636, 660, 816

Bordering States Arkansas, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, 
Oklahoma & Nebraska

State Abbreviation MO
State Nickname The Show Me State

State Capital Jefferson City
State Population 6,021,988
State Largest City Kansas City

State Size 68,886 sq miles
State Flower Hawthorn
State Bird Eastern Bluebird
State Song "Missouri Waltz" License & Registration Information

Department Of Revenue
Motor Vehicle Bureau

P.O. Box 100
Jefferson City, MO 65101
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Missouri

Kansas City
COUNTRYWIDE ASSET & AUTO RECOVERY 
OF KANSAS CITY

Member Since 08/01/2011
Member ID 646
Physical 2015 Television Pl., Kansas City, MO 64126
Mailing 790 SW US Hwy. 40 #238, 

Blue Springs, MO 64015
Phone 816-836-2504
Fax 816-836-2247

Email Jason@caarecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Jason Evans

Tom Healey

Kansas City
AMERICAN COLLATERAL RECOVERY OF KANSAS CITY

Member Since 08/16/2006
Member ID 271
Physical 13130 S. 71 Hwy., Grandview, MO 64030
Mailing PO Box 198, Grandview, MO 64030
Phone 816-767-8700
Fax 816-767-8702

Toll Free 888-767-8707
Email kctom1@acrkc.com
Web www.acrkc.com

St Charles
TRI STAR RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 2/10/2015
Member ID 1271
Physical  3250 Hwy 94 N., St. Charles, MO 63301
Mailing PO Box 313, St. Peters, MO 63376
Phone 314-521-6900

After Hours 314-680-8568
Fax 636-244-6696

Email tom@tristarrecovery.co
Web www.AFArepo.com

Thomas White
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Missouri

Patrick
Linsenbardt

St. Louis
COUNTRYWIDE ASSET & AUTO RECOVERY, LP

Member Since 09/02/2011
Member ID 655
Physical 13501 NW Industrial Dr., St. Louis, MO 63044
Mailing 13501 NW Industrial Dr., St. Louis, MO 63044
Phone 314-739-8444
Fax 314-739-8814

Email patrick@CAARecovery.com
Web www.CAARecovery.com
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Montana

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dojmt.gov/driving

DMV Phone 406-444-3933

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 516,517

Area Codes 406

Bordering States Idaho, North Dakota, South Dakota 
& Wyoming

State Abbreviation: MT
State Nickname: The Treasure State

State Capital: Helena
State Population: 1,005,141
State Largest City: Billings

State Size: 145,972 sq miles
State Flower: Bitterroot
State Bird: Western 

Meadowlark
State Song: "Montana"

License & Registration Information
Registrar Of Motor Vehicles

923 Main St.
Deer Lodge, MT 59722 
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Montana

M i s s o u l a , 
NORTHWEST REPOSSESSION

Member Since 03/07/2011
Member ID 589
Physical 11835 Lewis and Clark Dr., Lolo, MT 59847
Mailing PO Box 448, Missoula, MT 59806
Phone 406-549-6400
Fax 406-549-6675

Email Kneib@MSN.com
Web www.repomontana.com

Chris Kneib
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Nebraska

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.nebraska.gov

DMV Phone 402-471-3861

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
model year Nov. 1 1972 or newer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies can charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 505-508

Area Codes 308, 402

Bordering States Colorado, Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, South 
Dakota & Wyoming

State Abbreviation NE
State Nickname The Cornhusker 

State
State Capital Lincoln

State Population 1,855,525
State Largest City Omaha City

State Size 76,872 sq miles
State Flower Goldenrod
State Bird Western 

Meadowlark
State Song "Beautiful 

Nebraska"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 94789
Lincoln, NE 65809 
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Nebraska

Omaha
DOUBLE EAGLE COLLATERAL SERVICES, INC

Member Since 04/07/2014
Member ID 1093
Physical 7710 K Cir., Omaha, NE 68127
Mailing PO Box 4554, Omaha, NE 68104
Phone 402-571-9726
Fax 402-571-0367

Toll Free 800-776-0125
Email doubleeagle@repoeagle.com
Web www.nebraskarepos.net

Michael Nikolas
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Nevada

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.dmvnv.com

DMV Phone: 702-486-4368

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. By the state attorney general's office.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 530,680

Area Codes: 702, 775

Bordering States: Arizona, California, Idaho, Oregon & Utah

State Abbreviation: NV
State Nickname: The Silver State

State Capital: Carson City
State Population: 2,758,931
State Largest City: Las Vegas City

State Size: 109,826 sq miles
State Flower: Sagebrush
State Bird: Mountain 

Bluebird
State Song: "Home Means 

Nevada"

License & Registration Information
Nevada Department Of Motor Vehicles

555 Wright Way
Carson City, NV 89711 
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Nevada

Las Vegas
RELIABLE RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/05/2012
Member ID  790

Physical 2880 Nellis Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89115
Mailing 420 N. Nellis A3266, Las Vegas, NV 89110
Phone 702-431-6684
Fax 702-431-8891

Email reliablenevada@earthlink.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Scott Poletto

William Artemis

Reno
RAPID RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 09/13/2011
Member ID  673
Physical 5303 Louie Ln. #1, Reno, NV 89511
Mailing PO Box 19248, Reno, NV 89511
Phone 775-853-5541
Fax 775-853-2902

Email rapid.recovery@att.net
Web www.rrnv.com
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New Hampshire

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv

DMV Phone 603-227-4000

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles with model year 10 years or 
less. Mobile homes and boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 001-003

Area Codes 603

Bordering States Main, Massachusetts & Vermont

State Abbreviation NH
State Nickname The Granite State

State Capital Concord
State Population 1,320,718
State Largest City Manchester City

State Size 8,968 sq miles
State Flower Purple Lilac
State Bird Purple Finch
State Song "Old New 

Hampshire"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles
James Hayes Safety Bldg

Concord, NH 3301 
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New Hampshire

E x e t e r 
ATLANTIC RECOVERY & TRANSPORT, LLC

Member Since 12/31/2015
Member ID 1380

License Maine RPO 5300
Physical 104 Epping Rd., Exeter, NH 03883
Mailing 104 Epping Rd. Ste 2, Exeter, NH 03883
Phone 603-772-3778
Fax 601-772-2671

Email atlanticrecovery@comcast.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Robert Moore

Scott Barker

Manchester
NATIONWIDE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 12/16/2014
Member ID 1259
Physical 52 Rte. 125, Kingston, NH 03848
Mailing PO Box 51, Kingston, NH 03848
Phone 603-642-6158
Fax 603-642-5896

Toll Free 800-952-6376
Email nationwidene@msn.com
Web www.nationwiderecovery.net
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New Jersey

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.state.nj.us/mvc

DMV Phone 609-292-6500

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & 
boats over 12'.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage No law regarding charging for personal 
effects.

Personal Effects Storage No law regarding charging for personal 
effects.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 135-158

Area Codes 201, 551, 609, 732, 848, 856, 862, 908, 973

Bordering States Delaware, New York & Pennsylvania

State Abbreviation NJ
State Nickname The Garden State

State Capital Trenton
State Population 8,864,590
State Largest City Newark City

State Size 7,417 sq miles
State Flower Violet
State Bird Eastern Goldfinch
State Song "I'm From New 

Jersey" (unofficial)

License & Registration Information
Director Of Motor Vehicles
25 S. Montgomery St.
Trenton, NJ 8666 
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New Jersey

Joshua Martucci

Patrick Aiken

Joe Mendes

Irvington
ANS TOWING AND RECOVERY

Member Since 06/09/2004
Member ID 202

Physical 530 Chancellar Ave., Irvington, NJ 07111
Mailing 530 Chancellar Ave., Irvington, NJ 07111
Phone 973-351-6123
Fax 973-351-6122

Email joe@ansrecovery.com
Web www.ansrecovery.com

Atlantic City
ANA RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 08/27/2012
Member ID 805
Physical 575 3rd St., Somers Point, NJ 08244
Mailing 3121-D Ste. 184 Fire Rd., 

Egg Harbor Twp, NJ 08234
Phone 609-517-1514
Fax 609-770-3565

Email ANARecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

A n d o v e r 
RECOVERY SPECIALISTS AGENCY, INC.

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID 730
Physical 71 Indian Trl., Andover, NJ 07821
Mailing PO Box 104, Glasser, NJ 07837
Phone 973-718-9114
Fax 855-772-7333

Toll Free 855-737-6772
Email info@recoveryspecialistsagency.com
Web www.recoveryspecialistsagency.com
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New Jersey

Thomas Brennan

Newark
GOTCHA RECOVERY & TRANSPORT, INC.

Member Since 03/30/2003
Member ID 172
Physical 79 Passaic St., Newark, NJ 07104
Mailing PO Box 1864, Bloomfield, NJ 07003
Phone 973-350-7376
Fax 973-259-0056

Toll Free 888-350-7376
Email tbrennan@gotchanj.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Clayton Stolk

P a l i s a d e s  P a r k 
STATE RECOVERY & SUBPOENA SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 11/01/2010
Member ID 529
Physical 222 W. Palisades Blvd., 

Palisades Park, NJ 07650
Mailing PO Box 37, Leonia, NJ 07605
Phone 201-363-977
Fax 201-363-9776

Email doon58@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Newark 
ELITE COLLATERAL RECOVERY

Member Since 01/15/2015
Member ID 1246
Physical 145 Miller St., Elizabeth, NJ 07201
Mailing PO Box 3394, Elizabeth, NJ 07201
Phone 908-352-1045
Fax 908-558-4675

Email rita@ecrteam.com
Web www.ecrteam.com

Rita Pineiro



2 0 1 6  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  104

New Jersey

Union
UNIQUE TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 02/03/2014
Member ID 1045
Physical 751 Lehigh Ave., Union, NJ 07083
Mailing 751 Lehigh Ave., Union, NJ 07083
Phone 908-451-4666
Fax 908-686-1235

Email uniquetowingrecoverynj@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Chris Oliveira
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New Mexico

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.mvd.newmexico.gov

DMV Phone: 888-683-4636

Recovery Agent Licensing: Yes. By the Public Regulation 
Commission (PRC). 

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and 
mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 525,585,648,649

Area Codes: 505, 575

Bordering States: Arizona, Colorado, Oklahoma & Texas

State Abbreviation NM
State Nickname The Land of 

Enchantment
State Capital Santa Fe

State Population 2,085,538
State Largest City Albuquerque City

State Size 121,356 sq miles
State Flower Yucca Flower
State Bird Roadrunner
State Song "O Fair New 

Mexico"

License & Registration Information
Director Of Motor Vehicles
Manuel Lujan, Sr. Building
Santa Fe, NM 87503 
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New Mexico

Sarah Clover

Angelo Martinez

Tony Romero

Albuquerque
24/7 RECOVERY

Member Since 10/01/2010
Member ID 511

License 665
Physical 1620 4th St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102
Mailing PO Box 35702, Albuquerque, NM 87176
Phone 505-550-5551
Fax 505-503-8587

Email 24.7recovery.nm@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Albuquerque
GOTCHA ANYTIME VEHICLE LOCATE & RECOVER, LLC

Member Since 05/08/2012
Member ID 772
Physical 3405 Broadway Blvd. SE, 

Albuquerque, NM 87105
Mailing 1404 Elizabeth St. NE, 

Albuquerque, NM 87112
Phone 505-730-8581
Fax 505-814-5763

Email gotchaanytime@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Albuquerque
CLOVERS ASSET RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 04/16/2013
Member ID 892
Physical 112A Frontage Rd. NE, 

Rio Rancho, NM 87124
Mailing PO Box 44485, Rio Rancho, NM 87174
Phone 505-833-7075
Fax 505-213-0163

Email CloversAssetRecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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New Mexico

Eric McNutt

Las Cruces
ADVANCED TOWING AND REPOSSESSION, LLC

Member Since 02/23/2011
Member ID 571

License 00721
Physical 1600 W. Picacho Ste. B, 

Las Cruces, NM 88005
Mailing 1600 W. Picacho Ste. B, 

Las Cruces, NM 88005
Phone 575-647-4058
Fax 575-373-0351

Email TowingandRepo@gmail.com
Web www.advancedrepossession.com
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New York

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: To be delivered to NY DMV within 24 hours 
of repossession with form MV-327 Some 
county offices may charge $1.00

DMV Website: www.dmv.ny.gov

DMV Phone: 518-473-5595

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles 1973 or newer. Prior to 1973 
required to be registered. Mobile Homes are 
titled. Boats built after 1987 and are 14' with 
a motor are required.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 050-134

Area Codes: 212, 315, 347, 516, 518, 585, 607, 631, 646, 716,
718, 845, 914, 917, 929

Bordering States: Connecticut, Massachusetts, New Jersey, 
Pennsylvania, Massachusetts & Vermont

State Abbreviation NY
State Nickname The Empire State

State Capital Albany
State Population 19,570,261
State Largest City New York

State Size 47,214 sq miles
State Flower Rose
State Bird Eastern Bluebird
State Song "I love New York"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

Title Bureau
Empire State Plaza
Albany, NY 12228 
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New York

Frank Alfano

Ronald Scott

Norberto Rivera

Brooklyn
CITY TOWING & RECOVERY

Member Since 06/01/2009
Member ID 391
Physical 12620 Jamaica Ave., 

Richmond Hill, NY 11418
Mailing 146 West Montauk Hwy., 

Lindenhurst, NY 11757
Phone 718-416-2000
Fax 718-416-2003

Email citirecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Brooklyn
TOW AUTHORITY, INC

Member Since 05/01/2011
Member ID 616
Physical 412 Maspeth Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11211
Mailing 412 Maspeth Ave., Brooklyn, NY 11211
Phone 718-599-1700
Fax 718-878-3668

Email TowAuthority@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

B r o n x 
NEW YORK COLLATERAL RECOVERY CORP.

Member Since 12/31/2015
Member ID 1376
Physical 499 City Island Ave., Bronx, NY 10464
Mailing PO Box 0057, Bronx, NY 10464
Phone 718-708-4043
Fax 718-881-1134

Email nycollateralrecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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New York

Christine 
Seymour

Michael Massian

Maria 
Zatarga-Fagan

Copiague
BIGTIME TOWING & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 03/05/2014
Member ID 1075
Physical 4 Beachview St., Copiague, NY 11726
Mailing 4 Beachview St., Copiague, NY 11726
Phone 631-608-3022
Fax 631-608-3023

Email bigtimerecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Copiague
MRC RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 01/18/2013
Member ID 862
Physical 182 N. Oak St., Copiague, NY 11726
Mailing PO Box 344, Ridge, NY 11961
Phone 631-880--7391
Fax 631-880-7192

Email mrcrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.mrcrecovery.com

Clay
ACTION TOWING & RECOVERY SERVICE

Member Since 01/15/2014
Member ID 1042
Physical 206 Huntley Rd., Phoenix, NY 13135
Mailing 3569 Maider Rd., Clay, NY 13041
Phone 315-695-5577
Fax 315-693-3534

Email actionrecovery1@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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New York

Alexander 
Povella

Seth Rosenberg

Hicksville
EXPRESS RESULTS, INC.

Member Since 08/24/2012
Member ID 802
Physical 86 Woodbury Rd., Hicksville, NY 11801
Mailing 86 Woodbury Rd., Hicksville, NY 11801
Phone 516-942-555
Fax 516-942-5050

Email xpressresults@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Elmsford
TRAXX RECOVERY, INC. DBA ALEX AND SON

Member Since 10/29/2013
Member ID 1009
Physical 3 Hartsdale Rd., Elmsford, NY 10523
Mailing 3 Hartsdale Rd., Elmsford, NY 10523
Phone 914-631-9550
Fax 914-631-5870

Email towman1979@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Rafael Campos

Elmont
J&M SERVICE AND RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 07/02/2013
Member ID 928
Physical 129 Hempstead Tpk., Elmont, NY 11003
Mailing PO Box 30276, Elmont, NY 11003
Phone 546-437-2001
Fax 516-437-2003

Email JMServcAndRec@aol.com
Web www.JMServcAndRec.com
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New York

Carlos Vega

Michelle Heller

Peter Rickles

Long Island
AUTOCARE ASSOCIATES, INC.

Member Since 03/26/2012
Member ID 739
Physical 1 Bryant Rd., Island Park, NY 11580
Mailing PO Box 20635, Huntington Station, NY 11746
Phone 631-235-8993
Fax 888-727-4803

Email autocareassoc1@optonline.net
Web www.autocareassociates.com

Levittown
AVANTI TOWING & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 04/12/2012
Member ID 748
Physical 249 Broadway, Amityville, NY 11701
Mailing PO Box 52, Levittown, NY 11756
Phone 516-881-0000
Fax 516-644-2350

Email avantitownrecovery@verizon.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Jamaica
BLESSED REPOSSESSION & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 01/01/2013
Member ID 850
Physical 13029Merrick Blvd., Jamaica, NY 11434
Mailing 13029 Merrick Blvd., Jamaica, NY 11434
Phone 718-276-0408
Fax 718-276-4082

Email blessedrepo@aol.com
Web www.BlessedRepo.com
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New York

Jonathan Capello

M e d f o r d 
JC ASSET RECOVERY

Member Since 06/18/2015
Member ID 1334
License NY 13415000335
Physical 7 Munsell Rd., Medford, NY 11763
Mailing 7B Munsell Rd., Medford, NY 11763
Phone 631-320-3788
Fax 631-320-3790

Email jc_assetrecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Joseph
DeSimpliciis

Patrick Macioce

New York
EMPIRE AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 05/09/2001
Member ID 148
Physical 115 Allen Blvd., Farmingdale, NY 11735
Mailing 115 Allen Blvd., Farmingdale, NY 11735
Phone 631-465-0760
Fax 631-270-4947

Email empireautorecovery@verizon.net
Web www.afarepo.com

N e w  W i n d s o r 
PRIORITY RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/26/2015
Member ID 1337

License 7106398 NYS
Physical 34 Walnut St., New Windsor, NY 12553
Mailing 34 Walnut St., New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone 845-568-3514
Fax 845-568-3012

Email priorityrecovery845@gmail.com
Web   www.afarepo.com
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New York

Thomas Endrizzi

Jaime Hernandez

Kevin Hastings

New York City
PHANTOM TOWING & RECOVERY, CORP.

Member Since 09/01/2006
Member ID  274

License 1073245DCA
Physical 9821Rockaway Blvd, Ozone Park, NY 11417
Mailing 9821Rockaway Blvd, Ozone Park, NY 11417
Phone 718-529-7914
Fax 718-529-7999

Email phantomtow@aol.com
Web www.phantomtow.com

New York
US RECOVERY, INC., DBA N.Y.C. RECOVERY

Member Since 04/04/2011
Member ID 604
Physical 1188 Rte. 52, Walden, NY 12586
Mailing PO Box 530, Walden, NY 12586
Phone 845-778-8697
Fax 845-778-8528

Email NYCRepos@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

N e w  Y o r k  C i t y 
ATLANTIC RECOVERY & STORAGE, INC.

Member Since 09/03/2015
Member ID  1355

Physical 5648 Old Sunrise Hwy, 
Massapequa Park, NY 11758

Mailing PO Box 305, Massapequa Park, NY 11762
Phone 631-991-3264
Fax 631-479-3290

Email atlanticrepo@gmail.com
Web www.atlanticrecoveryandstorage.com
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New York

Charles 
Marchese

Salvatore LoDico

Ronkonkoma
MIDNIGHT TOWING, INC,

Member Since 08/13/2013
Member ID 952
Physical 388 Hawkins Ave. Ste. 5, 

Ronkonkoma, NY 11779
Mailing 3 88 Hawkins Ave. Ste. 5, 

Ronkonkoma, NY 11779
Phone 631-588-3093
Fax 631-588-5665

Email midnighttowing@optonline.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Ontario
RECOVERY SOLUTIONS

Member Since 08/01/2012
Member ID  799
Physical 6318 Ontario Ctr., Ontario, NY 14519
Mailing PO Box 16, Ontario, NY 14519
Phone 585-733-6408
Fax 315-524-9062

Email Chuck@RecoverySolutionsny.com
Web www.RecoverySolutionsny.com

Vince Struffolino

Schenectady
KKV RECOVERY OF UPSTATE NY, INC.

Member Since 10/01/2006
Member ID  280
Physical 230 Craigie Ave., Scotia, NY 12302
Mailing PO Box 3107, Schenectady, NY 12303
Phone 518-795-8324
Fax 518-982-1859

Email kkvrecovery@aol.com
Web www.kkvrecoveryofupstateny.com
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New York

Dimitry Naemit

Spring Valley
EMPIRE STATE RECOVERY

Member Since 09/30/2013
Member ID  997

License 452574150
Physical 27 West St., Spring Valley, NY 10977
Mailing 146 North Main St., Spring Valley, NY 10977
Phone 845-608-3204
Fax 845-746-9037

Email empirestaterecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Vito DeRosa

Joseph Abbass

West Babylon
DEZBA ASSET RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/24/2013
Member ID 916
Physical 105 Edison Ave., West Babylon, NY 11704
Mailing 550710 Nesconset Hwy., Mt Sinai, NY 11766
Phone 631-845-1411
Fax 631-331-3362

Email dezbarecoverys@aol.com

Syracuse
XTREME AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 05/08/2014
Member ID  1151
Physical 17 Frederick St., Constantia, NY 13044
Mailing 17 Frederick St., Constantia, NY 13044
Phone 315-623-7444
Fax 315-623-7474

Email j.abbass@xtremeautorecovery.com
Web www.xtremeautorecovery.com
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North Carolina

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.ncdot.gov/dmv

DMV Phone: 919-715-7000

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 
including mobile homes, boats are optional.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 232,237-246,681-690

Area Codes: 252, 336, 704, 828, 910, 919, 980

Bordering States: Georgia, South Carolina, Tennessee & Virginia

State Abbreviation NC
State Nickname The Old North 

State
State Capital Raleigh

State Population 9,752,073
State Largest City Charlotte City

State Size 48,711 sq miles
State Flower Flowering 

Dogwood
State Bird Northern 

Cardinal
State Song "The Old North 

State"

License & Registration Information
Div. Of Motor Vehicles
Motor Vehicle Building 
1100 New Bern Ave.
Raleigh, NC 27697 
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North Carolina

Kevin Hodsdon

Pete Guelho

Joseph Sells

Burlington
UNLIMITED ASSET RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 06/08/2009
Member ID 409
Physical 910 Church St., Burlington, NC 27215
Mailing 910 Church St., Burlington, NC 27215
Phone 336-227-2033
Fax 336-570-9183

Toll Free 888-992-0992
Email jsells@bellsouth.net
Web www.unlimitedassetrecovery.com

Burlington
COLLATERAL RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 06/01/2009
Member ID 394
Physical 1784 E. Webb Ave., Burlington, NC 27217
Mailing PO Box 213, Elon, NC 27244
Phone 336-222-1771
Fax 336-222-1779

Email repo725@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Benson
ELITE RECOVERY SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 05/02/2013
Member ID 922
Physical 578 Roberts Rd., Garner, NC 27504
Mailing 2664 Timber Dr. Ste. 419, Garner, NC 27529
Phone 919-661-2999
Fax 919-862-6946

Email khodsdon@eliterecoverysolutions.net
Web www.eliterecoverysolutions.net
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North Carolina

Jordan McIntosh

Gerri Gentry

Kevin Corcoran

Burnsville
RAPTURE ENTERPRISES, INC.

Member Since 12/31/2013
Member ID 1033
Physical 501 Charlie Brown Rd., Burnsville, NC 28714
Mailing PO Box 11, Burnsville, NC 28714
Phone 828-682-9900
Fax 888-736-2419

Toll Free 888-737-2419
Email rapture@yahoo.com
Web www.afterhoursrepo.com

C h a r l o t t e 
PREMIER TOW AND RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 06/03/2015
Member ID 1300
Physical 7518 Hagers Hollow Dr. Ste. A, 

Denver, NC 28037
Mailing PO Box 115, Sherrills Ford, NC 28673
Phone 704-395-4103
Fax 704-943-0570

Toll Free 877-503-3758
Email gerri.gentry@premierrecovery.com
Web www.premierrecovery.com

C h a r l o t t e ,
123 RECOVERY USA

Member Since 11/23/2015
Member ID 1367
Physical 3 325 Washburn Ave. Ste. 219, 

Charlotte, NC 28205
Mailing 3325 Washburn Ave. Ste. 219, 

Charlotte, NC 28205
Phone 704-522-7540
Fax 704-523-6240

Toll Free 800-562-4520
Email service@123recoveryusa.com
Web www.123recoveryusa.com
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North Carolina

John Aureliano

Gastonia
CAR MASTERS

Member Since 09/01/2009
Member ID 415

License AC109743/163333
Physical 1350 W. Garrison Blvd., Gastonia, NC 28052
Mailing 1350 W. Garrison Blvd., Gastonia, NC 28052
Phone 704-864-8500
Fax 704-864-0854

Email carmasters1350@msn.com
Web www.carmastersinc.com

Jackie Reeves

Dylan Brooks

R a l e i g h 
UNLIMITED RECOVERY REPOSSESSION DIVISION

Member Since 10/15/2015
Member ID 436
Physical 1625 Navaho Dr., Raleigh, NC 27609
Mailing 4441 Six Forks Rd. Ste. 106200, 

Raleigh, NC 27609
Phone 919-790-9059
Fax 919-747-4617

Email sales@unlimitedrepo.com
Web www.unlimitedrepo.com

Hickory
MIDNIGHT SPECIAL, LLC

Member Since 01/01/2010
Member ID 460
Physical 805 Highland Ave. SE, Hickory, NC 28602
Mailing PO Box 355, Conover, NC 28613
Phone 828-322-9709
Fax 828-322-9708

Email midnightspecialrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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North Carolina

Tad Lowdermilk

Raleigh
UNLIMITED RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 05/08/2014
Member ID 1157
Physical 3201 Durham Dr., Raleigh, NC 27603
Mailing 3201 Durham Dr., Raleigh, NC 27603
Phone 919-790-9393
Fax 919-954-0764

Email twlowder@gmail.com
Web www.unlimitedrecovery.com

W i l m i n g t o n 
ATLANTIC RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/05/2015
Member ID 1308
Physical 1703 Castle Hayne Rd., 

Wilmington, NC 28401
Mailing 1703 Castle Hayne Rd., 

Wilmington, NC 28401
Phone 910-471-2286
Fax 910-772-6074

Email atlanticrecovery@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

William Hewett
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North Dakota

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dot.nd.gov/public/licensing.htm

DMV Phone 701-328-2725

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on high
ways including mobile homes, boats are 
exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Social Security Number Prefixes 501,502

Area Codes 701

Bordering States Minnesota, Montana & South Dakota

State Abbreviation ND
State Nickname The Peace Garden 

State
State Capital Bismarck

State Population 699,628
State Largest City Fargo City

State Size 68,976 sq miles
State Flower Wild Prairie Rose
State Bird Western 

Meadowlark
State Song "North Dakota 

Hymn"

License & Registration Information
Registrar, Office Of Motor 
Vehicle Department
900 East Blvd.

Bismarck, ND 58505
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Ohio

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.bmv.ohio.gov

DMV Phone: 614-752-7500

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & 
boats over 14'.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Collectible after public sale.

Social Security Number Prefixes: 68-302

Area Codes: 216, 234, 330, 419, 440, 513, 567, 614, 740, 937

Bordering States: Indiana, Kentucky, Michigan, Pennsylvania & 
West Virginia

State Abbreviation OH
State Nickname The Buckeye State

State Capital Columbus
State Population 11,544,225
State Largest City Columbus City

State Size 40,948 sq miles
State Flower Scarlet Carnation
State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Beautiful Ohio"

License & Registration Information
Bureau Of Motor Vehicles,

Title Division
P.O. Box 16520

Columbus, OH 43216 
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Ohio

Bryan Finn

David Keever

Cleveland
MIDWEST RECOVERY

Member Since 04/08/2005
Member ID 229
Physical 15415 Chatfield Ave., Cleveland, OH 44111
Mailing P.O Box 34312, Parma, OH 44134
Phone 216-252-6843
Fax 216-252-6845

Email dave@midwestrecoverycleveland.com
Web www.midwestrecoverycleveland.com

Berea
NATIONAL ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 12/03/2010
Member ID 541
Physical 784 W. Bagley Rd., Berea, OH 44017
Mailing PO Box 9547, Cincinnati, OH 45209
Phone 440-243-5242
Fax 440-243-5383

Email bfinn@narsrepo.com
Web www.narsrepo.com

Michael Miller

Cleveland
MILLER RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 01/04/2006
Member ID 241
Physical 4500 Lee Rd. G, Cleveland, OH 44128
Mailing 4500 Lee Rd. G, Cleveland, OH 44128
Phone 216-662-1200
Fax 216-662-4800

Email millerrecovery@sbcglobal.net
Web www.millerrecovery.com
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Ohio

Robert Blowers

Christopher 
Fisher

Tim Murdock

North Royalton
Member Since 12/01/2008
Member ID 364
Physical 8700 Akins Rd., North Royalton, OH 44133
Mailing PO Box 33789, North Royalton, OH 44133
Phone 440-237-1523
Fax 440-237-3125

Email monarchrecovery@msn.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Defiance
FISHER RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID 727
Physical 89222 N. State Rte. 66, Defiance, OH 43512
Mailing PO Box 372, Defiance, OH 43512
Phone 419-439-2225
Fax 419-658-2478

Email fisherrecovery@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

C l e v e l a n d 
SOURCE ONE ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 12/31/2015
Member ID 1373
Physical 2306 Locust St., Canal Fulton, OH 44614
Mailing 20400 Tower Hills Dr. Unit C., 

Walton Hills, OH 44146
Phone 800-245-1634
Fax 440-232-5955

Toll Free 800-245-1634
Email sblowers@skipco.com
Web www.sourceoneadjusters.com
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Oklahoma

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website www.dps.state.ok.us

DMV Phone 405-425-2424

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor. Security 
interests filling held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & boats 
with motors over 10hp.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 440-448

Area Codes 405, 539, 580, 918

Bordering States Arkansas, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri, New 
Mexico & Texas

State Abbreviation OK
State Nickname The Sooner State

State Capital Oklahoma City
State Population 3,814,820
State Largest City Oklahoma City

State Size 68,667 sq miles
State Flower Oklahoma Rose
State Bird Scissor-Tailed 

Flycatcher
State Song "Oklahoma"

License & Registration Information
Oklahoma Tax Commission
Motor Vehicles Division
2501 Lincoln Blvd.

Oklahoma City, OK 73194 



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 127

Oklahoma

Sam Baker

Terry Hickman

Chad 
Kohmescher

Oklahoma City
OKLAHOMA REPOSSESSORS

Member Since 12/03/2010
Member ID 544
Physical 7632 NW 3rd, Oklahoma City, OK 73127
Mailing PO Box 271583, Oklahoma City, OK 73137
Phone 405-789-7376
Fax 405-789-3677

Email chad@okrepossessors.com
Web www.okrepossessors.com

Oklahoma City
TODAL RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 04/10/2002
Member ID 157
Physical 6604 S Villa Ave., Oklahoma City, OK 73159
Mailing PO BOX 950246, Oklahoma City, OK 73195
Phone 405-681-7667
Fax 405-605-1721

Email terry@todalrecovery.com
Web www.TodalRecovery.com

T u l s a , O k l a h o m a
BAKER RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 09/30/2000
Member ID 127
Physical 7509 E. 11th St., Tulsa, OK 74112
Mailing PO Box 1026, Tulsa, OK 74101
Phone 918-832-7181
Fax 918-832-7180

Toll Free 800-358-9644
Email sambaker@bakerrecovery.com
Web www.bakerrecovery.com
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Oregon

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website www.oregon.gov/ODOT/DMV

DMV Phone 503-945-5000

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Must be licensed as a collection agency 
with the state.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 
including mobile homes. Boats are titled by 
state marine board.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 540-544

Area Codes 458, 503, 541, 971

Bordering States California, Idaho, Nevada & Washington

State Abbreviation OR
State Nickname The Beaver State

State Capital Salem
State Population 3,899,353
State Largest City Portland City

State Size 95,997 sq miles
State Flower Oregon Grape
State Bird Western Meadowlark
State Song "Oregon, My Oregon"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicle Division
1905 Lana Ave. Ne
Salem , OR 97314 
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Oregon

Beaverton
AUTO REPOSSESSION, LLC

Member Since 04/11/2012
Member ID  745
Physical 16680 SW Shaw St., Beaverton, OR 97007
Mailing 16680 SW Shaw St., Beaverton, OR 97007
Phone 503-644-4993
Fax 503-644-6458

Email Jean@Autorepossessionllc.com
Web www.Autorepossessionllc.com

Richard Sprute

Michael Coe

Portland
RETRIEVAL AND RECOVERY SPECIALIST, LLC

Member Since 10/17/2014
Member ID  1224
Physical 1551 NW Quimby St., Portland, OR 97209
Mailing 1551 NW Quimby St., Portland, OR 97209
Phone 503-548-9326
Fax 503-222-6012

Email retrievalandrecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Pennsylvania

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual - Vehicle 
lease, plates remain with vehicle.

DMV Website www.dmv.state.pa.us

DMV Phone 717-412-5300

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Repossession Agencies must be licensed 
by the state.

Verify Agent License www.instsearch.state.pa.us/default.aspx

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 14' 
or longer, model year 1997 or newer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 159-211

Area Codes 215, 267, 412, 484, 570, 610, 717, 724, 814, 878

Bordering States Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, 
Ohio & West Virginia

State Abbreviation PA
State Nickname The Keystone State

State Capital Harrisburg
State Population 12,763,536
State Largest City Philadelphia

State Size 44,817 sq miles
State Flower Mountain Laurel
State Bird Ruffed Grouse
State Song "Pennsylvania"

License & Registration Information
Pennsylvania Motor Vehicle
Box 68591 1101 S. Front St.
Harrisburg, PA 17107 
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Pennsylvania

Laird Hansberger

Christopher Wild

Julie Hughes

Philadelphia
COLLATERAL ADJUSTMENT CORP, INC.

Member Since 05/30/2008
Member ID  343
Physical 2924 West Ave., Bristol, PA 19007
Mailing 2924 West Ave., Bristol, PA 19007
Phone 215-788-3355
Fax 215-788-3855

Email CollateralAdjustment@Comcast.net
Web www.CollateralAdjustment.com

Hatfield
ALLIANCE RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 03/05/2009
Member ID  382

License 20056
Physical 241 Union St., Hatfield, PA 19440
Mailing 114 Clover Leaf Ln., North Wales, PA 19454
Phone 2 15-699-2008

Fax 215-359-2100
Toll Free 888-799-2008
Email lhansberg@aol.com
Web www.philadelphiaimpoundsolutions.com

L a n c a s t e r ,
IN GOD WE TRUST....TOWING & RECOVERY INC.

Member Since 06/09/2015
Member ID 1315

License PA 484667
Physical 1520C Lincoln Hwy. E., Lancaster, PA 17602
Mailing 1520C Lincoln Hwy. E., Lancaster, PA 17602
Phone 717-572-8195
Fax 717-293-8901

Email ingodwetrustrecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Pennsylvania

Sean Tarr

James Osselburn

Pittsburgh
CERTIFIED AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 05/01/2009
Member ID  388

License 17399
Physical 205 Haskell Ln, Verona, PA 15147
Mailing PO Box 191, Verona, PA 15147
Phone 412-794-8122
Fax 412-794-8124

Email Office@CertifiedRepo.net
Web www.CertifiedRepo.net

Pittsburgh
INTERLINK RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 12/12/2012
Member ID  844

Physical 399 Brentwood Dr., Greenville, PA 16125
Mailing 399 Brentwood Dr., Greenville, PA 16125
Phone 724-646-2700
Fax 724-646-1565

Email info@interlinkrecovery.com
Web www.Interlinkrecovery.com

Kieran Peer

Pittsburg
RECOVERY AMERICA, LLC (PA)

Member Since 08/19/2013
Member ID  958

License PA 35807
Physical 4540 New Texas Rd., Pittsburgh, PA 15239

Mailing PO Box 14398, Pittsburgh, PA 15239
Phone 412-798-6523
Fax 412-798-6528

Email rpeer@recoveryamerica.biz
Web www.recoveryamerica.biz
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Pennsylvania

Michael Dressler

Selinsgrove
KREIS ADJUSTMENT & INVESTIGATION SERVICE

Member Since 01/07/2004
Member ID  184
Physical 28 East Chestnut St., Selinsgrove, PA 17870
Mailing PO Box 81, Selinsgrove, PA 17870
Phone 570-374-8950
Fax 570-374-8958

Toll Free 800-535-2549
Email kreisadj@verizon.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Pittsburg
G&R RECOVERY

Member Since 12/05/2014
Member ID 1250

License 21147/PA
Physical 247 Freeport Rd., Creighton, PA 15030
Mailing 247 Freeport Rd., Creighton, PA 15030
Phone 724-339-2500
Fax 724-339-2559

Toll Free 866-961-7376
Email recoverypittsburgh@verizon.net
Web www.repopitt.com

Gene Polsinelli



2 0 1 6  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  134

Puerto Rico
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St Thomas

M

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with the vehicle.

DMV Website www.dtop.gov.pr/servicios/det_content.asp?cn_id=184

DMV Phone 787-744-3449

Title State Yes

Repossessions Allowed Peaceful repossession permitted without 
committing a breach of the peace. Police must
be notified after taking possession. Leasing 
accounts debtor required to sign voluntary 
surrender.granted through legal action for 
possession of collateral.

Redemption Requirements Only permitted if collateral seized through 
legal action and after the sale.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 581-584 596-599

Area Codes 787 & 939

Bordering States NONE

State Abbreviation PR
State Nickname Isle of Enchantment 

State Capital San Juan
State Population 3,701,011
State Largest City San Juan

State Size 3,515 sq miles
State Flower Flor de Maga (Puerto Rican Hibiscus)
State Bird Reina Mora (Stripe-headed Tanger)
State Song "La Borinquena" (National Anthem)

License & Registration Information
Directoria Servicio Al Conductor

P.O. Box 41243
Minillas Station, PR  
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Puerto Rico

C a g u a s ,
ISLA REPOSSESSIONS & COLLECTIONS, INC.

Member Since 08/04/2015
Member ID 1346

License CA12728AC, Puerto Rico
Physical 53 Calle Betances #207, 

Caguas, Puerto Rico 00725
Mailing PO Box 9166, 

Caguas, Puerto Rico 007269166
Phone 787-743-2088
Fax 787-744-1640

Toll Free 800-966-1764
Email islarepo@coqui.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Tomas Aponte
Rodriguez



2 0 1 6  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  136

Rhode Island

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.ri.gov

DMV Phone 401-462-4368

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles 10 years or newer. Mobile 
homes 8'6" x 60' or larger. Boats 14' 
or longer.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 20 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 035-039

Area Codes 401

Bordering States Connecticut & Massachusetts

State Abbreviation RI
State Nickname The Ocean State

State Capital Providence
State Population 1,050,292
State Largest City Providence City

State Size 1,045 sq miles
State Flower Violet
State Bird Rhode Island Red 

Chicken
State Song "Rhode Island, It's 

for Me"

License & Registration Information
Registry Of Motor Vehicle
State Office Building
Providence, RI 2903 
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Rhode Island

W a r w i c k 
P&P RECOVERY/EXPRESS TOWING

Member Since 01/29/2015
Member ID  1386

License MC #2679
Physical 3127 Post Rd., Warwick, RI 02886
Mailing 3127 Post Rd., Warwick, RI 02886
Phone 401-737-9000
Fax 401-737-9007

Email pandprecovery@aol.com
Web www.riautorecovery.com

Paul Raimondo
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South Carolina

Repossession State Trade Association Carolina Finance Adjusters

Repossession State Trade Link www.carolinafinanceadjusters.org

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.scdmvonline.com/DMVNew

DMV Phone 803-896-5000

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways 
including boats and mobile homes 96" 
or wider. 

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 247-251,654-658

Area Codes 803, 843, 864

Bordering States Georgia & North Carolina

State Abbreviation SC
State Nickname The Palmetto State

State Capital Columbia
State Population 4,723,723
State Largest City Columbia

State Size 30,109 sq miles
State Flower Yellow Jessamine
State Bird Carolina Wren
State Song "Carolina"

License & Registration Information
State Highway Department 
Motor Vehicle Division

Drawer 1498
Columbia, SC 29216 
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South Carolina

Charleston
CAROLINA ASSET RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 06/16/2014
Member ID 1186
Physical 4365 Headquarters Rd., 

Charleston, SC 29405
Mailing PO Box 80181, 

Charleston, SC 29416
Phone 843-225-3079
Fax 843-225-3055

Email repossessions@carolinaassetrecovery.com
Web www.carolinaassetrecovery.com

Thomas Gross

Archie Biszmaier

Karl Rohland

Columbia
BIGFOOT RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 08/09/2011
Member ID 649
Physical 8534 US 76, Prosperity, SC 29127
Mailing 8534 US 76, Prosperity, SC 29127
Phone 803-364-0250
Fax 803-364-0248

Email bigfootrecovery@bigfootrecovery.com
Web www.BigfootRecovery.com

Charleston/Summerville
1ST CHOICE RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 08/03/2009
Member ID 412
Physical 914 College Park Rd., Summerville, SC 29483
Mailing PO Box 3500, Summerville, SC 29484
Phone 843-851-4377
Fax 843-851-4376

Email 1stchoice@recoveryagents.net
Web www.recoveryagents.net
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South Dakota

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website dor.sd.gov/Motor_Vehicles

DMV Phone 605-773-3541

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes & 
Boats over 12'.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 503,504

Area Codes 605

Bordering States Iowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, North 
Dakota & Wyoming

State Abbreviation: SD
State Nickname: The Mount 

Rushmore State
State Capital: Pierre

State Population: 833,354
State Largest City: Sioux Falls

State Size: 5,885 sq miles
State Flower: Pasque Flower
State Bird: Ring-Necked 

Pheasant
State Song: "Hail, South Dakota"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

118 W. Capitol Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501 
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South Dakota

Rapid City
DAKOTA WEST, INC.

Member Since 03/30/2006
Member ID 253
Physical 1770 E. Centre, Ste. #3, Rapid City, SD 57703
Mailing PO Box 9304, Rapid City, SD 57709
Phone 605-348-3731
Fax 605-394-9438

Email Marty@dwestinc.com
Web www.dakotawestrepo.com

Marty Jacob

W a t e r t o w n 
INNOVATIVE ADJUSTERS

Member Since 06/12/2015
Member ID 1321
Physical 517 10th St. SW, Watertown, SD 57201
Mailing 727 Arrow Ave. NE, Watertown, SD 5720
Phone 605-868-3023
Fax 605-385-0009

Email threewheeler20@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Douglas Walsh
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Tennessee

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.tn.gov/safety

DMV Phone 615-251-5166

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven on highways 
including mobile homes. Boats are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 408-415,756-763

Area Codes 423, 615, 731, 865, 901, 931

Bordering States Alabama, Arkansas, Georgia, Kentucky, 
Mississippi, Missouri, North Carolina & 
Virginia

State Abbreviation TN
State Nickname The Volunteer State

State Capital Nashville
State Population 6,456
State Largest City Memphis

State Size 41,217 sq miles
State Flower Iris
State Bird Northern 

Mockingbird
State Song "Rocky Top"

License & Registration Information
Motor Vehicles Division

Title And Registration Section
Andrew Jackson State Office Building

500 Deadrick St.
Nashville, TN 37242 
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Tennessee

Chattanooga
CHATTANOOGA RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 07/02/2013
Member ID 931
Physical 1509 S. Smith St. Ste. D, 

Chattanooga, TN 37412
Mailing PO Box 91314, Chattanooga, TN 37412
Phone 423-892-4173
Fax 423-894-6284

Email chattrecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Stuart Sanders

Darin Marshall

Neil Morris

Knoxville
NATIONAL AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 05/10/1999
Member ID 118
Physical 7010 Downing Dr., Knoxville, TN 37909
Mailing PO Box 50122, Knoxville, TN 37950
Phone 865-584-4973
Fax 865-212-3728

Email n.morris@knology.net
Web www.afarepo.com

Jackson
MARSHALL’S RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 06/01/2009
Member ID 400
Physical 360 W. Main St., Humboldt, TN 38343
Mailing 360 W. Main St., Humboldt, TN 38343
Phone 731-784-0946
Fax 731-784-1544

Toll Free 877-314-7376
Email repoinc@usit.net
Web www.MarshallsRecovery.com
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Tennessee

Jeff Morland

Nashville
D.B. LOCATORS & RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/10/1997
Member ID 115
Physical 116 Hickory St., Madison, TN 37115
Mailing PO Box 244, Madison, TN 37116
Phone 615-973-0940
Fax 615-973-0940

Email dblrjeff@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Buddy Carnahan

John Hanks

Nashville
CONNECT ONE, LLC

Member Since 10/24/2013
Member ID 1000
Physical 80 Cleveland St., Nashville, TN 37207
Mailing 80 Cleveland St., Nashville, TN 37207
Phone 615-649-0731
Fax 615-649-0723

Email phanks@connectonerecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Nashville
ALCAR RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 09/01/2012
Member ID 811
Physical 1231 Lebanon Pike, Nashville, TN 37210
Mailing 1231 Lebanon Pike, Nashville, TN 37210
Phone 615-242-0025
Fax 615-242-0122

Toll Free 888-242-2213
Email alcar@alcarrecovery.com
Web www.AlcarNationalRecovery.com
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Tennessee

Jackie Krietman

Troy
KRIETMAN TOWING

Member Since 07/02/2013
Member ID 925
Physical 4044 Killion Rd., Troy, TN 38260
Mailing 4044 Killion Rd., Troy, TN 38260
Phone 731-886-0454
Fax 731-886-8406

Email KrietmanTowing@live.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Texas

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual.

DMV Website www.txdmv.gov

DMV Phone 512-465-3000

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven on highways 
including mobile homes, boats and motors.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Vehicle Storage No law regarding charging for vehicle 
storage. IMPLEMEMTED BY CLIENT.

Personal Effects Storage Per state law recovery agencies 
cannot charge.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 30 day right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 449-467,627-645

Area Codes 210, 214, 254, 281, 325, 361, 409, 430, 432, 469,
512, 682, 713, 806, 817, 830, 832, 903, 915, 936,
940, 956, 972, 979

Bordering States Arkansas, Louisiana, New Mexico & Oklahoma

State Abbreviation TX
State Nickname The Lone Star 

State
State Capital Austin

State Population 26,059,203
State Largest City Houston

State Size 261,797 sq miles
State Flower Bluebonnet 
State Bird Northern 

Mockingbird
State Song "Texas, Our Texas"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

State Department Of
Highways & Public Transportation

40Th & Jackson St.
Austin, TX 78779 
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Texas

Barry Sanders

A u s t i n 
DIVERSIFIED RECOVERY OF TEXAS, INC.

Member Since 06/09/2004
Member ID 205

License 14055349
Physical 13401 Pond Springs Rd. Ste. F, 

Austin, TX 78729
Mailing 13401 Pond Springs Rd. Ste. F, 

Austin, TX 78729
Phone 512-490-1533
Fax 512-490-1546

Email rickc@diversifiedtexas.com
Web www.DiversifiedRecoveryofTX.com

Amarillo
PANHANDLE RECOVERY SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 12/29/2000
Member ID 136
Physical 106 N. Madden, Shamrock, TX 79079
Mailing PO Box 86, Shamrock, TX 79079
Phone 806-256-8999
Fax 806-256-2455

Email barry@panhandlerecovery.com
Web www.panhandlerecovery.com

Rick Campbell

A u s t i n 
PRIME TIME ADJUSTERS

Member Since 05/18/2015
Member ID 1291

License TDLR 006451178C
Physical 9506 Brown Ln., Austin, TX 78754
Mailing 9506 Brown Ln., Austin, TX 78754
Phone 512-339-2892
Fax 512-339-2890

Email austin@primetimeadjusters.com
Web www.primetimeadjusters.com

James Waldron
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Texas  

Richard Loden

Beaumont
ELITE RECOVERY SERVICES

Member Since 07/31/2013
Member ID 946

License 005764742C
Physical 111 81 Keith Rd., Beaumont, TX 77713
Mailing 148 S. Dowlen PMB 797, 

Beaumont, TX 77713
Phone 409-892-1800
Fax 409-892-1840

Email office@eliterecovery.biz
Web www.afarepo.com

Belton
MKE ENTERPRISE COMPANY

Member Since 12/05/2014
Member ID 1240

License 006465570C
Physical 2604 South IH 35, Belton, TX 76513
Mailing PO Box 448, Salado, TX 76571
Phone 254-732-0920
Fax 254-939-6903

Email mkerecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Barbara Edwards

Romeo Garcia

Corpus Christi
SOUTH TEXAS AUTO RECOVERY

Member Since 03/07/2011
Member ID 583

License 005287845C
Physical 2362 Pearse Dr., Corpus Christi, TX 78415
Mailing PO Box 5125, Corpus Christi, TX 78465
Phone 361-852-3263
Fax 361-851-1593

Email starecovery@sbcglobal.net
Web www.starecovery.net
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Texas

K.L. Barnes

Dallas
DALLAS COUNTY ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 09/29/2000
Member ID 121

License TDLR 005245701CT
Physical 11932 Crumpton Dr., Dallas, TX 75180
Mailing PO Box 852193, Mesquite, TX 75185
Phone 972-288-2222
Fax 972-285-6665

Toll Free 800-626-7376
Email kenny@repodallastx.com
Web www.repodallastx.com

Kim Tucker

Dallas
UNLIMITED ASSET ADJUSTERS

Member Since 02/18/2004
Member ID 187
Physical 712 S Buckner Blvd., Dallas, TX 75217
Mailing PO Box 360325, Dallas, TX 75336
Phone 877-287-0488
Fax 214-309-1333

Toll Free 877-287-0488
Email kim@uaarepo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Rick 
Worthington

Dallas
R. WORTHINGTON & ASSOCIATES

Member Since 01/19/2006
Member ID 247
Physical 2745 Hwy. 175, Dallas, TX 75159
Mailing PO Box 360095, Dallas, TX 75253
Phone 972-287-9878
Fax 972-287-9629

Email angela.vaughan@rwarecovery.com
Web www.rwarecovery.com
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Texas

K.L. Barnes

Saul Martell

F o r t   W o r t h 
DALLAS COUNTY ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 09/29/2000
Member ID 124

License TDLR 005245701CT
Physical 1201 Sturgeon Ct. #113, 

Fort Worth, TX 76001
Mailing PO Box 852193, Mesquite, TX 75185
Phone 817-834-6079
Fax 817-834-6083

Toll Free 800-626-7376
Email kenny@repodallastx.com
Web www.repoftworthtx.com

E l   P a s o 
G&M REPOSSESSION SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 06/04/2015
Member ID 1303

License TDLR 006467782C
Physical 9704 Carnegie Ste. B, El Paso, TX 79925
Mailing 9704 Carnegie Ste. B, El Paso, TX 79925
Phone 915-565-7376
Fax 915-565-7377

Email g.mrepos@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Texas

Bradley Adams

Pamela 
Harmeyer

Houston
ASAP AUTO ENTERPRISES

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID 724

License 005053271C
Physical 18219 Auburn, Tomball, TX 77375
Mailing 18219 Auburn, Tomball, TX 77375
Phone 281-376-1819
Fax 281-376-1330

Email asapauto@comcast.net
Web www.asapautorecovery.com

Houston
ABSOLUTE ADJUSTERS, INC.

Member Since 06/04/2012
Member ID 781
Physical 9405 Montridge Dr., Houston, TX 77080
Mailing PO Box 801644, Houston, TX 77280
Phone 832-622-3510
Fax 713-465-6997

Email absoluteadj@yahoo.com
Web www.absoluteadjusters.net.

Chris Maddox

Houston
COUNTRYWIDE ASSET & AUTO RECOVERY 
OF HOUSTON

Member Since 11/01/2012
Member ID 835
Physical 5625 W. Orange St., Pearland, TX 77581
Mailing 5625 W. Orange St., Pearland, TX 77581
Phone 713-343-1988
Fax 713-343-2298

Email chris@caarecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Texas

Sonia Rodriguez

Houston
PARADIGM RECOVERY & REMARKETING, LLC

Member Since 11/01/2012
Member ID 838
Physical 3226 Turkey Dr., Humble, TX 77336
Mailing PO Box 1984, Spring, TX 77383
Phone 281-205-1640
Fax 281-205-1642

Email Sonia@ParadigmRecovery.com
Web www.paradigmrecovery.com

David Nazem

Arafat Abu-Tair

Irving
SOUTHWEST COLLATERAL RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 12/30/2013
Member ID 1030

License TDLR 006409568C
Physical 1700 Peters, Irving, Texas 75061
Mailing PO Box 700871, Dallas, Texas 75379
Phone 972-579-3400
Fax 972-579-9400

Email orders@swrecovery.net
Web www.AFArepo.com

H o u s t o n 
ASSET RESOLUTIONS

Member Since 06/15/2015
Member ID 1324

License B503389
Physical 10532 South Post Oak Rd., 

Houston, TX 77035
Mailing PO Box 310721, Houston, TX 77231
Phone 713-547-4772
Fax 713-547-4773

Email admin@assetresolutions.net
Web www.assetresolutions.net
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Texas

David Schmitt

Roel Buentello

Billie Jo 
Stoddard

McAllen
BULL’S EYE INVESTIGATIONS, LLC

Member Since 03/13/2012
Member ID 712
Physical 2500 N. Moorefield Rd., Mission, TX 78572
Mailing PO Box 720204, McAllen, TX 78504
Phone 956-789-9252
Fax 866-200-5699

Email bullseyetx@gmail.com
Web www.bullseyepi.com

Mabank
JLJ AUTO RECOVERY TEXAS INC.

Member Since 10/09/2006
Member ID 283
Physical 107 Front St., Eustace, TX 75124
Mailing PO Box 1656, Mabank, TX 75147
Phone 903-340-6654
Fax 903-887-1354

Email schmittdw@aol.com
Web www.jljautorecovery.com

L a n c a s t e r 
WILDCAT RECOVERY LLC DBA COUNTRYWIDE 
OF DALLAS

Member Since 04/01/2011
Member ID 601

License 006407727C
Physical 3164 Springfield Ave., Lancaster, TX 75134
Mailing 3164 Springfield Ave., Lancaster, TX 75134
Phone 972-572-8304
Fax 972-572-8309

Email billiejo@caarecovery.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Texas

John Crouch

McAllen
BROKEN ROAD TOWING, INC.

Member Since 04/01/2013
Member ID 886
Physical 121 S. McColl Road, McAllen, TX 78501
Mailing 121 S. McColl Road, McAllen, TX 78501
Phone 956-213-1376
Fax 956-213-8070

Email jake@brokenroadtowing.com
Web www.brokenroadtowing.com

Al Gonzalez

Odessa
WEST TEXAS AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 08/01/2013
Member ID 949
Physical 7020 N. County Rd. West, Odessa, TX 79764
Mailing PO Box 371502, El Paso, TX 79937
Phone 915-544-5800
Fax 915-544-5800

Email al@wtartx.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Gary Amezcua

San Antonio
SAN ANTONIO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 10/31/2010
Member ID 520
Physical 4710 Callaghan Rd., San Antonio, TX 78228
Mailing PO Box 100287, San Antonio, TX 78201
Phone 210-438-8280
Fax 210-438-0197

Email sarepo2@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Texas

Gary Freimarck

San Antonio
SOUTH TEXAS ASSET MANAGEMENT

Member Since 09/01/2012
Member ID 808
Physical 11045 IH 35 North, San Antonio, TX 78233
Mailing 11045 IH 35 North, San Antonio, TX 78233
Phone 210-590-2621
Fax 210-590-4951

Email Stamrepo@hotmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Allen Weaver

San Juan
WEAVER ASSET RECOVERY

Member Since 11/01/2008
Member ID 355
Physical 401 W. Sioux Rd., McAllen, TX 78589
Mailing 2403 N. 10th B174, McAllen, TX 78501
Phone 956-787-2607
Fax 956-782-7713

Email cweaver1@rgv.rr.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Steve Sitton

Tyler
TEXAS INVESTOR RECOVERY SERVICES (TIRS)

Member Since 1/20/2006
Member ID 250
Physical 1010 SSE Loop 323, Tyler, Texas 75701
Mailing 1010 SSE Loop 323, Tyler, Texas 75701
Phone 903-597-1412

Toll Free 866-597-1412
Fax 903-597-4055

Email irsrepo@aol.com
Web www.AFArepo.com



2 0 1 6  A L L I E D  F I N A N C E  A D J U S T E R S  C O N F E R E N C E  156

Texas

Vaunda Warnasch

Justin Buenger

Waco
TEXAS RECOVERY SERVICE, INC.

Member Since 8/1/2005
Member ID 235
Physical 212 Lyndon Dr., Waco, Texas 76702
Mailing PO Box 24191, Waco, Texas 76702
Phone 254-848-2200
Fax 254-848-7047

Email texasrecovery@hotmail.com
Web www.AFArepo.com

Tyler
LIBERTY RECOVERY SERVICES, LLC

Member Since 12/30/2013
Member ID 1027

License 005878695C
Physical 4848 Tidwell Dr., Tyler, Texas 75708
Mailing 4848 Tidwell Dr., Tyler, Texas 75708
Phone 903-593-7230

After Hours 903-593-8137
Fax 903-593-9976

Email libertyservinc@aol.com
Web www.libertyservicesinc.com
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Utah

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website dmv.utah.gov

DMV Phone 800-368-8824

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
manufactured after 1985.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 528,529,646,647

Area Codes 385, 435, 801

Bordering States Arizona, Colorado, Idaho, Nevada & Wyoming

State Abbreviation UT
State Nickname The Beehive State

State Capital Salt Lake City
State Population 2,855,287
State Largest City Salt Lake City

State Size 82,144 sq miles
State Flower Sego Lily
State Bird California Gull
State Song "Utah, This is 

the Place"

License & Registration Information
State Tax Commission
Motor Vehicle Division
State Fairgrounds
1095 Motor Ave.

Salt Lake City, UT 84116 
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Utah

Salt Lake City
ON DEMAND REPOS

Member Since 07/19/2007
Member ID 325
Physical 1714 S. 900 W., Salt Lake City, UT 84104
Mailing 7022 Dalmation St., 

West Valley City, UT 84128
Phone 801-975-0201
Fax 801-975-0209

Email repos@ondemandrepos.com
Web www.ondemandrepos.com

Brian Edwards

Steve Turner

Salt Lake City
CR SOLUTIONS, LLC

Member Since 07/01/2010
Member ID 487
Physical 927 S. 400 W., Salt Lake City, UT 84101
Mailing PO Box 26853, Salt Lake City, UT 84126
Phone 801-532-1916
Fax 801-532-1923

Email crsolutions@q.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Brandon Black

Salt Lake City
NETWORK RECOVERY SYSTEMS

Member Since 09/03/2015
Member ID 1352
Physical 4255 S. 300 W. #10, Murray, UT 84107
Mailing PO Box 9016, Murray, UT 84107
Phone 801-878-0400
Fax 801-878-0401

Email repo@networkrecoverysystems.com
Web www.networkrecoverysystems.com
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Vermont

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website dmv.vermont.gov

DMV Phone 888-998-3766

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles with model year 15 years or 
less, including boats. Mobile homes 
are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of collateral.

Social Security Number Prefixes 008, 009

Area Codes 802

Bordering States New Hampshire, New York & Massachusetts

State Abbreviation VT
State Nickname The Green 

Mountain State
State Capital Montpelier

State Population 626,011
State Largest City Burlington

State Size 9,250 sq miles
State Flower Red Clover
State Bird Hermit Thrush
State Song "These Green 

Mountains"

License & Registration Information
Department Of Motor Vehicles

State St.
Montpelier, VT 5602 
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Virginia

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.state.va.us

DMV Phone 804-497-7100

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats are 
titled by the Game and Inland Fisheries. 

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 10 days to redeem.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 223-231,691-699

Area Codes 276, 434, 540, 571, 703, 757, 804

Bordering States District of Columbia, Kentucky, Maryland, 
North Carolina, Tennessee & West Virginia

State Abbreviation VA
State Nickname The Old Dominion 

State
State Capital Richmond

State Population 8,185,867
State Largest City Virginia Beach

State Size 39,594 sq miles
State Flower American Dogwood
State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Carry Me Back to 

Old Virginny" 

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

P.O. Box 27412
Richmond, VA 23269 
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Virginia

Chantilly
VIRGINIA RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, LLC

Member Since 02/03/2014
Member ID  1054
Physical 44200 Lavin Ln., Chantilly, VA 20152
Mailing PO Box 1791, Centreville, VA 20122
Phone 703-542-8800
Fax 703-542-8900

Email office.vrs@verizon.net
Web www.vrsrepo.com

Robin Lawrence

Geno Lee

Chesapeake
HAMPTON ROADS RECOVERY SERVICES LLC

Member Since 11/01/2010
Member ID  532

License CBO-01295
Physical 312 E. 18th St., Norfolk, VA 23517
Mailing 978 Galt St., Norfolk, VA 23504
Phone 757-446-8576
Fax 757-446-8572

Email HRRecoveryservice@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

David Salmons

D u b l i n 
PROFESSIONAL RECOVERY SPECIALISTS

Member Since 04/06/2015
Member ID 1280
Physical 5485 Banks Ave., Dublin, VA 24084
Mailing PO Box 2293, Dublin, VA 24084
Phone 540-307-5921
Fax 540-307-5924

Email professionalrecovery@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Virginia

William Thorpe

Mechanicsville
ALL STATE TOWING, INC.

Member Since 06/04/2012
Member ID  787
Physical 8235B Mechanicsville Tpke., 

Mechanicsville, VA 23111
Mailing PO Box 15666, Richmond, VA 23227

Phone 804-730-4207
Fax 804-730-0815

Email all.state.tow1@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Jason Ludwig

R i c h m o n d 
SELECT RECOVERY AGENTS, INC. (VA)

Member Since 02/01/2010
Member ID  469
Physical 12270 Maple St., Ashland, VA 23005
Mailing 12270 Maple St., Ashland, VA 23005
Phone 804-798-5443
Fax 804-798-5644

Email info@srava1.com
Web www.selectrecoveryagents.com

Kirk Ammons

Richmond
GLEN ALLEN RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 06/09/2004
Member ID  199
Physical 8618 Broadway Ave., Richmond, VA 23228
Mailing 8618 Broadway Ave., Richmond, VA 23228
Phone 804-266-2700
Fax 804-66-0001

Toll Free 866-rep-oyou
Email kirk@glenallenrecovery.com
Web www.glenallenrecovery.com
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Virginia

W o o d b r i d g e 
REGOR RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 10/15/2015
Member ID  1364
Physical 14401 Pine Ln., Woodbridge, VA 22191
Mailing PO Box 498, Woodbridge, VA 22194
Phone 703-494-5932
Fax 703-494-5783

Email marie@regorrecovery.com
Web www.regorrecovery.com

Marie Smith
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Washington

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with vehicle. Except for 
personalized plates.

DMV Website www.dol.wa.gov

DMV Phone 360-902-3600

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Yes. Before the sale or disposition of 
collateral, up to 21 days.

Deficiency Balance Debtor can be liable for any deficiency.

Social Security Number Prefixes 531-539

Area Codes 206, 253, 360, 425, 509

Bordering States Idaho & Oregon

State Abbreviation WA
State Nickname The Evergreen 

State
State Capital Olympia

State Population 6,897,012
State Largest City Seattle

State Size 66,544 sq miles
State Flower Coast Rhododendron
State Bird Willow Goldfinch
State Song "Washington, My Home"

License & Registration Information
Washington State Department
Of Licensing Public Disclosure
Unit Department Of Licensing

P.O. Box 2957
Olympia, WA 98507 
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Washington

Steve Valentine

Amber Strickland

James Morin

Spokane
CUSTOM RECOVERY

Member Since 06/18/2001
Member ID  151
Physical 118 N. Stone, Spokane, WA 99210
Mailing 118 N. Stone, Spokane, WA 99210
Phone 509-534-0426
Fax 509-534-3574

Toll Free 800-359-4162
Email recovery@customrecovery.com
Web www.customrecovery.com

Puyallup
SECURE ASSET RECOVERY

Member Since 05/06/2011
Member ID  625
Physical 13018 Canyon Rd., E. A, Puyallup, WA 98373
Mailing PO Box 73053, Puyallup, WA 98373
Phone 253-432-1066
Fax 253-537-4968

Email SecureAssetRecovery@live.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Olympia
Member Since 02/18/2004
Member ID 190
Physical 615 Market St., Satsop, WA 98583
Mailing 6615 101st St. SW, Olympia, WA 98512
Phone 360-482-3022
Fax 360-482-6727

Toll Free 800-366-3702
Email a1rapidrecovery@gmail.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Washington

Andrew Hooper

Wenatchee
RECOVERY & AUCTION SERVICES, INC.

Member Since 06/04/2012
Member ID  784
Physical 18 Cambridge Dr., Rock Island, WA 98850
Mailing 630 Valley Mall Dr. #398, 

Wenatchee, WA 98802
Phone 800-707-7376
Fax 800-668-8191

Toll Free 800-707-7376
Email rswmain@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com
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Washington DC

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dmv.dc.gov

DMV Phone 202-737-4404

Recovery Agent Licensing Yes. Type - Motor Vehicle Sales, Service 
and Repair.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on highways. 
Boats are titled with D.C. Harbor Patrol.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 day right to redeem .

Deficiency Balance Yes. If vehicle sale price is over $2,000.00.

Social Security Number Prefixes 577-579

Area Codes 202

Bordering States Maryland & Virginia

State Abbreviation DC
State Nickname Our Nation's 

Capital
State Capital Washington, D.C.

State Population 632,323
State Largest City Washington

State Size 68.5 sq miles
State Flower American Beauty 

Rose
State Bird Wood Thrush
State Song "The Star 

Spangled Banner"

License & Registration Information
DC DMV

P.O. Box 90120
Washington, DC 20090 
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West Virginia

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.transportation.wv.gov/DMV

DMV Phone 304-558-3900

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by Lienholder.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including boats and mobile homes.

Repossessions Allowed Yes. With no breach of peace.

Deficiency Balance Permitted if stated in security 
agreement/contract.

Social Security Number Prefixes 232-236

Area Codes 304, 681

 Bordering States Kentucky, Maryland, Ohio, Pennsylvania 
& Virginia

State Abbreviation WV
State Nickname The Mountain State

State Capital Charleston
State Population 1,855,413
State Largest City Charleston

State Size 24,077 sq miles
State Flower Rhododendron
State Bird Northern Cardinal
State Song "Take Me Home, 

Country Roads"

License & Registration
Information

Department Of Motor Vehicles
1800 Washington St.
Charleston, WV 25317 
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West Virginia

Bluefield
F 5 INVESTIGATION, INC.

Member Since 03/07/2011
Member ID  580
Physical 5429 New Hope Rd., Bluefield, WV 24701
Mailing 5429 New Hope Rd., Bluefield, WV 24701
Phone 304-431-3605
Fax 304-431-4909

Email wvrepo@yahoo.com
Web www.afarepo.com

David White

Chris Pavey

Oak Hill
GRACE TOWING & RECOVERY, LLC

Member Since 7/24/2013
Member ID 943
Physical 332 Greenville Rd., Oak Hill, WV 25901
Mailing 332 Greenville Rd., Oak Hill, WV 25901
Phone 304-640-3887
Fax 304-465-1004

Email westvarepo@yahoo.com
Web www.AFArepo.com
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Wisconsin

Repossession State Trade Association None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link N/A

License Plates Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers

DMV Phone 608-267-5103

Recovery Agent Licensing Not at this time.

Security Interest Listed on title. Held by debtor.

Title State Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats 
are titled by the Department of Natural 
Resources.

Redemption Requirements Debtor has 15 days right to redeem.

Social Security Number Prefixes 387-399

Area Codes 262, 414, 608, 715, 920

Bordering States Illinois, Iowa, Michigan & Minnesota

State Abbreviation WI
State Nickname The Badger State

State Capital Madison
State Population 5,726,398
State Largest City Milwaukee

State Size 54,310 sq miles
State Flower Wood Violet
State Bird American Robin
State Song "On Wisconsin"

License & Registration Information
Division Of Motor Vehicles

Bureau Of Registration & Licensing
P.O. Box 7909

Madison, WI 53707 
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Wisconsin

Gregory Strandlie

Dennis Birkley

Milwaukee
AMI ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.

Member Since 01/07/2011
Member ID 559
Physical 807 Swan Dr., Mukwonago, WI 53149
Mailing PO Box 429, Big Bend, WI 53103
Phone 262-662-0467
Fax 262-662-0469

Email dennis@amiasset.com
Web www.amiasset.com

Madison
ASSET RECOVERY SPECIALISTS, INC.

Member Since 05/23/2014
Member ID 1166
Physical 280 Business Pk. Cir. 11/12, 

Stoughton, WI 53589
Mailing 280 Business Pk. Cir. 11/12, 

Stoughton, WI 53589
Phone 608-442-7376
Fax 608-205-6656

Email greg@madisonrepo.com
Web www.madisonrepo.com

M i l w a u k e e
BADGERLAND AUTO RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 01/11/2011
Member ID 565
Physical 3343 North 30th St., Milwaukee, WI 53216
Mailing PO Box 75, Greendale, WI 53129
Phone 414-529-0260
Fax 414-529-4206

Email badgerar@execpc.com
Web www.badgerlandautorecovery.com

Kurt Schwebe
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Wisconsin

JT Worley

Milwaukee
SELECT RECOVERY AGENTS, INC. (WI)

Member Since 03/01/2011
Member ID 574
Physical 4810 S. 13th St., Milwaukee, WI 53221
Mailing 4810 S. 13th St., Milwaukee, WI 53221
Phone 4 14-304-7884

Fax 414-304-7886
Email jtworley@srawi.com
Web www.selectrecoveryagents.com

Milwaukee 
MORISON AUTO AND RECOVERY, INC.

Member Since 02/24/2015
Member ID 1274
Physical N59 W14179 Bobolink Ave., 

Menomonee Falls, WI 53051
Mailing N59 W14179 Bobolink Ave., 

Menomonee Falls, WI 53051
Phone 262-703-9382
Fax 262-703-9308

Email recvryrus@aol.com
Web www.afarepo.com

Joel Morison



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 173

Wyoming

Repossession State Trade Association: None at this time.

Repossession State Trade Link: N/A

License Plates: Remain with debtor/individual

DMV Website: www.dot.state.wy.us

DMV Phone: 307-777-4375

Recovery Agent Licensing: Not at this time.

Security Interest: Listed on title. Held by debtor.

Title State: Yes. All vehicles driven or moved on 
highways including mobile homes. Boats and
trailers under 1,000 pounds are exempt.

Repossessions Allowed: Yes. With no breach of peace.

Redemption Requirements: Debtor has 10 days right to redeem.

Deficiency Balance: Debtor can be liable for any deficiency. 

Social Security Number Prefixes: 520

Area Codes: 307

Bordering States: Colorado, Idaho, Montana, Nebraska, 
South Dakota & Utah

State Abbreviation: WY
State Nickname: The Equality State

State Capital: Cheyenne
State Population: 576,412
State Largest City: Cheyenne

State Size: 97,100 sq miles
State Flower: Indian Paintbrush
State Bird: Western 

Meadowlark
State Song: "Wyoming"

License & Registration
Information

Department Of Revenue &
Taxation

Motor Vehicles Division
2200 Carey Ave.

Cheyenne, WY 82002 
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VENDOR MEMBERS
ADVERTISING SERVICES

Auto Recovery And Transport
Taj Long
P.O. Box 18607
Tucson, AZ 85731
PH 800-357-1896 
FAX 800-716-3004
www.autorecoveryandtransport.com

AFFINITY PROGRAM
CorpMatch, Inc.
Brandon Rapport
7217 Geyser Avenue, Reseda, CA 91335
PH 818-798-1460
Fax 818-705-5980
www.corpmatch.com

CAMERA SYSTEMS

RepoSystems.com
Rob Lovelace
3751 Main Street, The Colony, TX 75056
PH 866-906-0573 
Fax 214-853-5327
www.RepoSystems.com

PrimalUSA, LLC
Ty Fleming
PH 804-873-6314 
Fax 214-853-5327
www.PrimalUSA.com

CERTIFICATION TRAINING

RSIG Specialist Insurance
Ed Marcum
9379 Forestwood Lane, 
Manassas, VA 20110
PH 703-365-0199
FAX 703-365-0753
www.rsiguniversity.com

FINANCIAL SERVICES

Beacon Funding Corporation
Scott Chrenka
6224 Peninsula Dr.
Traverse City, MI 49686
PH 847-849-5649
FAX 847-897-1712
www.beaconfunding.com

INSURANCE SERVICES

Brennan & Associates 
Michael Brennan
6621 E. Pacific Coast Highway #200,
Long Beach, CA 90803
PH 800-509-6452 x24 - 
FAX 562-429-6511
www.brennanassoc.com

Legacy Plus Insurance Agency
Michael K. Cagley 
5210 Lewis Rd. #5, Agoura Hills, CA 91301
PH 885 INS-4TOW
FAX 818-865-8869
www.LegacyPlusIns.com

Recovery First Insurance
Jim Deason
1350 S. Boulder, 3rd Fl, Tulsa, OK 74119
PH 800-687-4631 
FAX 866-914-8458
www.recoveryfirst.com

RSIG Specialist Insurance
Ed Marcum
P.O. Box 2707
Manassas, VA 20108
PH 703-365-0199 
FAX 703-365-0753
www.rsig.com

LOCKSMITHING SERVICES
Keynet.com
Joe
827 Gardner St., Joliet, IL 60433
PH 773-340-1442
FAX 815-774-0888
www.keynet.com

KeyCodesNow.com
Patrick L.
10805 Sunset Office Drive, Suite 300, 
St. Louis, MO 63127
PH 877-777-5893
FAX 314-269-1263
www.KeyCodesNow.com

continued on next page

Vendor Members
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Vendor Members/AFA Quick Links

VENDOR MEMBERS

RECOVERY EQUIPMENT

Minute Man Wheel Lifts
Quinn Denning
6673 Pine Ridge Ct.#B,Jenison, MI 49428
PH 877-593-6959
FAX 616-662-1007
www.minuteman1.com

H.A.R., Inc./West Valley 
Wrecker Sales
Mike Reiter
7217 Geyser Ave., Reseda, CA 91335
PH 818-705-5625
FAX 818-705-5980
www.WreckersUSA.com

Northern Recovery & Truck Repair
Chuck Kloos
47221 225th Ave., Staples, MN 56479
PH 218-414-0069
Fax 218-894-1869
www.northernrecoveryandtruckrepair.com

RECOVERY SOFTWARE

Baja Recovery Software
Jane
1870 Courthouse Road, Stafford, VA 22554
PH 540-602-9690
FAX 540-602-9690
Baja-Software.com

RECOVERY SOFTWARE (continued)

RepoSystems.com
Rob Lovelace
3751 Main Street, The Colony, TX 75056
PH 866-906-0573 
Fax 214-853-5327
www.RepoSystems.com

SKIP TRACING SERVICES

Action Investigators
Terri Stocks
3860 Cherry Ave., Long Beach, CA 90807
PH 714-202-0187
FAX 562-989-1414
www.actionipi.com

WEB RELATED SERVICES

Web Weaver USA, INC.
John Michel
120 Dancing Horse Dr, 
Hastings, FL 32145
PH 877-932-933 
FAX 231-599-3867
www.WebWeaverUSA.com

ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS QUICK LINKS

AFA Face Book AFA Linkedin AFA Member Search

AFA WebsiteAFA You Tube Order Directory
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Trade Affiliations/Associate Members

TRADE AFFILIATIONS

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS
Action Auto Recovery
Terri Stocks

Advance Recovery Services, Inc (FL)
Diana R Braun

AGR Recovery Specialists
Suzanne Chartier

All Hooked Up Towing & Recovery
Kevin Bruner

BP Final Notice Recovery
Sarah Fischer

Dakota West, Inc.
Mike Goff

Diversified Recovery of Texas
Joseph Hale

Done Rite Recovery Services, Inc.
Jon Jendrel

Done Rite Recovery Services, Inc.
David J. Morandi

Done Rite Recovery Services, Inc.
Stephan D. Morandi

Innovative Recovery Solutions LLC
Jared Bowers

Miller Recovery Service, Inc.
Rosa V. Miller

Quick Recovery Services, Inc.
Chuck Hemmings

V&J, Inc.
David Thiesen

V&J, Inc.
Jaimie Theisen-Berro

California Assoc. of Licensed
Repossessors
www.calr.org

California Credit Union
Collectors Council (CCUCC)
www.ccucc.com

Carolina Finance Adjusters (CFA)
www.CarolinaFinanceAdjusters.org

Colorado Association of
Professional Repossessors, Inc.
(CAPRI)
www.coloradoprorepo.com

The Council of Repossession
Professionals (CRP)
CouncilofRepossessionProfessionals.com

Florida Alliance of Certified Asset
Recovery Specialists (FLACARS)
www.flacars.net

Illinois Recovery Association (IRA)
www.illinoisrecoveryassociation.com

International Towing & Recovery
Museum Wall of the Fallen/Survivor
Fund
www.internationaltowingmuseum.org

Massachusetts Association of
Recovery Professionals (MARP)
www.MARP.us

Michigan Association of Repossession
Agencies (MARA)
Email: MichAssocRepo@gmail.com

Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF)
www.RecoveryAgentsBenefitFund.org

Rocky Mountain Repossessors
Association (RMRA)
www.repossessors.org
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Honorary Members

Discharged from the service in 1946, Al went to work for the Bank of
Ohio as a Collections Officer. While working at the bank, Al made
friends with Paul Leleu, a member of Allied. Paul suggested that Al
apply for membership and join Allied as a repossession agent as they
needed a member in Cleveland. Al applied, was approved and left the
bank to start his first repo business in 1952. He had an office in
Cleveland and one in Youngstown, Ohio. In 1957 the membership for
Allied in Detroit was available, Al applied, was accepted and then
operated repossession offices in Detroit, Cleveland and Youngstown
until 1960. Selling the Cleveland and Youngstown locations, Al moved
his family to Detroit in 1961 where he operated Midwest Recovery &
Adjustment Service until he retired in 1990. Midwest was one of the
first repossession companies in the United States to offer 'Dealer
Only' asset liquidation sales to the banking industry. In 1990 George
Badeen along with partner George Kernan bought Midwest. George
remains the owner today, as well as an 8 time annual President of
Allied Finance Adjusters.

Mr. Quintana at the present time is married to Cecilia Acosta Quintana
for 28 years and is spending most of his retirement time in the state
of Florida. His education comes from California State University and
various Junior Colleges in the State of California. In 1980 he resigned
from the Compton Police Department and enjoyed one year of
leisure before he decided to work in the investigation field. In 1982 he
received his Private Investigation License from the State of California
and soon after he attained his Repossession and Security Patrol
License. He began his business as a Private Investigator with L A
Private Detectives and Attorney Service. The business lasted until his
official retirement at the age of 66. At the end of his career he decid-
ed to do what he likes best which is to travel the globe with his wife
Cecilia Quintana before his time to retire to a wheel chair. Mr.
Quintana stated that he misses his friends in the investigation and
repossession industry and from time to time he would like to visit
future conventions. 

Al Michel

Zephyrhills, FL

Midwest Recovery 
& Adjustment, 
Detroit, MI

Bob Quintana

Santa Ana, CA

LA Private 
Detectives, 

Santa Ana, CA

Jeanne Pirro
LaLuna

Patterson, NY

Bounty Hunter 
Recovery Specialists Inc.
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Honorary Members

Having been born into the business, it is difficult to remember a
time that I was not in some way involved in the repossession
industry. My father Paul Leleu was one of the founders of Allied
going back to 1936. He started his recovery business in 1930 in
Chicago, Illinois. As children I remember my dad gathering my
brother Paul Jr. and myself up, putting us in the back seat of the
car while he and our mom would drive about the city locating
and recovering collateral for the new industry they served, then
called chattel lending now known as consumer lending. As time
marched on and I grew my dad would take me to work with him
where I learned how to sweep floors and clean bathrooms. I
advanced to light filing and other duties such as cleaning up the
storage lot and picking up the dog droppings therein. Later I was
allowed the honor of inventorying the personal effects in the
recovered vehicles and placing them in boxes for storage and ulti-
mate release back to the owners. Then it was the making of condi-
tion reports and other functions of the business. When I received
my learning permit to drive I was allowed to ride on the street
with the real outside agents where I learned to hot wire ignitions,
pick locks, make door calls and skip trace. When I was 16 years old
I recovered my first car which is still imbedded in my memory. It
was a 1961 Ford Starliner which was located at North Avenue and
North Austin in Chicago. In 1965 I entered the US Army and after
a 3 year tour of duty I returned home in 1968 and went back to
work with my dad. I became interested in Allied in the early 70's
and took my first office in 1975 as the Central Division Director.
Through the years I can say that I have held every office in Allied
Finance Adjusters as well as chaired every committee that was
available. I took over the Chicago office for Allied when my dad
passed away in 1979. So, as is evident, I guess that it can be said
that I was born to an industry that I came to love and respect, lit-
erally working my way up from janitor to president and beyond. I
would like to say that I hope that God blesses and keeps each of
you in this industry safe and healthy forever.

Hank Leleu

North Las Vegas

ARB Recovery, 
Las Vegas, NV

Kay Bishop

Kennesaw, GA

Search & Recovery,
Mableton, GA

In 1963 I began working for Atlantic Loans in Columbus Ga and
attending business college. In 1964 I met my husband, Dennie
Bishop, Jr , who was office manager of Associates Finance. We
married in 1965 and after many years , we started our own busi-
ness, Search & Recovery, Inc in 1977 in Atlanta, Ga Then in 2000
my husband, Dennie, died and I continued running the company
until 2009 when I retired. I continue to be interested in the
industry as it was so much a part of our lives all these years.
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Recovery Agents Benefit Fund

The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF) is for you, your
friends, your coworkers & your family.  Need help? It’s there
when you need it. 

The RABF is a non-profit charitable organization formed by
repossessors for repossessors.  Since 2002, it’s helped scores of families by dis-
tributing hundreds of thousands of dollars to them in their time of need.  It
may have been due to the death of a repo agent on the job; to help the fami-
ly with the medical bills left behind as a result of the loss of a loved one; or to
make a payment on behalf of the family directly to a funeral home. (There are
guidelines for qualifying you can review on the website on the ‘Eligibility’
page.)

While the reasons may vary, the purpose is always the same.  To help our own
in their time of need.  The RABF is a federally registered 501c3 non-profit
organization which is run by administrative volunteers who donate their
time, talent and energy without pay of any kind.  There is also an advisory
committee which reviews every claim, manned by volunteers from repo asso-
ciations across the US.  Their purpose is to determine how this fund can best
help those in our industry that are in need that qualify. 

The RABF relies solely upon the generosity of others for their funding.
Contributors who truly care about our industry are the individuals that keep
this fund alive.  You never know when you may need this help.  No one does.
The point is, that the RABF wants to be there when you need it.  Please take
the time to visit their website: www.RecoveryAgentsBenefitFund.org and read
about what they do, and how they do it.  Take a moment to visit the section
entitled “Legacy”.  This section is new and is being devoted to those that are
no longer with us. Perhaps you have someone you would like to submit for
consideration. 

Take a look at the long list of those that the RABF has helped in their time of
need.  That list by name is in the “Those We’ve Helped” section.  Sign up for
their free bulletins to keep informed on happenings within the RABF in our
industry.  Finally, if your circumstance permits, take the time to make a dona-
tion to this worthy cause.  You, your friends and your family will appreciate it,
and may even benefit directly from it one day.  We never know what tomor-
row may bring.  

For more information about donating 
please call (703) 365-0409 
or send your donations to:

The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund 
PO Box 4102, 
Manassas, VA 20108.

Recovery Agents Benefit Fund (RABF)
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Recovery Agents Benefit Fund/In The Spotlight

Machelle Morris is the
foremost national legal
expert on issues relating
to repossession and secu-
rity interest enforcement.
She has spent over twen-

ty years focusing on repossession laws and regula-
tions, and small business survival. She is currently on
retainer for Allied Finance Adjusters Association, as
the go-to legal advisor for the Association and its
members.

With so many years in the industry, she as devel-
oped a vast knowledge of  repossession laws in
every State, as well as an understanding of how state and federal regulations
affect repossession businesses across the country. 

She was involved in creating and maintaining an online account manage-
ment system for repossession businesses. She helped frame a comprehensive
written course to train collateral recovery specialists. And she has advised a
host of recovery agents on real-world compliance issues and contract issues.

Over the years, Machelle has taught and tested repossessors and their
employers about the changing legal environment affecting their industry on
many occasions. She was invited to (and did) sit on a roundtable panel to
inform Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) members about collat-
eral recovery and its effect on military service members. Several State laws
directly reflect her input to the legislature on behalf of repossession business
owners. 

Machelle is licensed to practice law in Texas, New Mexico and Washington.
She is a qualified mediator/arbitrator; and is a member of the Intellectual
Property Law and Consumer Law Sections of the State Bar of Texas. She is also
a licensed auctioneer; and is available as an expert witness on issues of collat-
eral recovery and financial vendor compliance.
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Allied Achievement Awards

Dave Keever
MIDWEST RECOVERY, 

OHIO

ALLIED proudly recognizes the following individuals, who
have achieved levels of excellence within the repossession
industry:

Barbara Scheele
SUN WEST RECOVERY, 

FLORIDA

2015 - 2016 
LEO L. HOW AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award exem-
plifies the members exemplification of qualities of friend-
ship, brotherhood and goodwill. Qualities typified by the
late Leo L. How of Seattle Washington.

PREVIOUS WINNERS

Jaime Hernandez 2014-2015
Jaime Hernandez 2013-2014
David Sullivan 2012-2013
Matt Dubach 2011-2012
Curtis Reider 2010-2011
David Keever 2009-2010
Clayton Porter 2008-2009
Mike Holliday 2007-2008
Steve Torres 2006-2007 
Robert Richardson, Sr. 2006 
Diana Tilton 2004-2005

2015-2016
LORNA LOU BARNES 
ACHIEVEMENT AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award exem-
plifies the member and recognizes trailblazer in our asso-
ciation. The recipient of this award has found a creative
way to accomplish a goal or new idea with minimal costs,
bringing maximum benefits to the members and growth
of Allied Finance Adjusters.

PREVIOUS WINNERS

Stephanie Findley 2014-2015
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Jim Osselburn
CERTIFIED AUTO 
RECOVERY,

PENNSYLVANIA

Terri Stocks 
ACTION AUTO 
RECOVERY, 
CALIFORNIA

Manny Sousa
NEW ENGLAND
ASSOCIATES,

MASSACHUSETTS

Ben Edwards
TITAN RECOVERY, 

GEORGIA

2015-2016
OUTSTANDING ACHIEVEMENT AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award exemplifies the members
excellence in improving standards of quality, performance and awareness of
Allied Finance Adjusters.

2015-2016
HUMANITARIAN ACHIEVEMENT AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achivement Award is repre-
sentative of the principals and practices of the individuals
striving to improve the welfare of the recovery profes-
sion. In recognition of the selfless efforts to come to the
aid of our fellow man, our profession and to give comfort
to those in need.

PREVIOUS WINNERS
John Michel 2014-2015
Larry Davis 2013-2014
The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund 2012-2013, 
Mike Reiter 2011-2012, 
Rachel Reiter 2011-2012

Allied Achievement Awards
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Shila Helmersen
TRI STATE RECOVERY,

ARIZONA

Jeanne Lewis
PRATT ADJUSTMENT
BUREAU, COLORADO

Steve Torres
CIR ENTERPRISES, 

FLORIDA

Vincent Payne
ACTION TOWING &
RECOVERY, FLORIDA

2015-2016
BEHIND THE SCENES ACHIEVEMENT AWARD
This Allied Finance Adjusters Achievement Award exemplifies and recognizes
those persons that dedicate their time and efforts to assist in the day to day
operations that move this association forward. For Dedication, energy and
thoughtful advice guiding Allied Finance Adjusters to be the industry's pre-
mier trade association.

PREVIOUS WINNERS
Tom Wentling 2014-2015
John Michel 2014-2015
Larry Davis 2013-2014
The Recovery Agents Benefit Fund 2012-2013, 
Mike Reiter 2011-2012, 
Rachel Reiter 2011-2012

Allied Achievement Awards
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The History of Allied Finance Adjusters

The Beginning:
Allied Finance Adjusters Conference, Inc. was
founded in 1936 by eight men with a profound
vision of the future. A few years prior to our
founding a new financial instrument was initiat-
ed by the financial community known as
Chattel Mortgage Lending. That instrument
and the new mobility of borrowers at that
time sparked the idea of coordinating a net-
work of collection people to strategically
locate collateral nationwide and assist lend-
ing institutions in recovering property from
defaulted agreements. They had the first
meeting in Saint Louis, Missouri in the sum-
mer of 1936.  At that meeting this associa-
tion was formally born. The name chosen
was "THE NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF THE
ALLIED FINANCE ADJUSTERS CONFER-
ENCE." Following an election of officers, a
blue print plan for the future was created.
They pooled their money and invested in
cooperative advertising. Thus the first
finance adjusters’ directory was printed and
mailed to lenders across the country. It was
printed on newspaper stock and mailed first
class. Keeping in mind that this was the
1930's, all of this work was done by hand, the
hands of our founders, all working together to
reach one goal, serving the financial communi-
ty.

1940's
As the years progressed the association began

to grow in membership and in lender acceptance.
Membership doubled and then tripled into the
early 1940's. The members were becoming trusted
“allies” of the financial community. All was going
according to plan. The association was growing
and they were holding annual meetings to discuss
the direction of the association. All efforts came to
a halt when the United States entered World War II.

The History of Allied Finance 
Adjusters Conference
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The History of Allied Finance Adjusters

Post War:
There was divisiveness in the ranks so strong
the association split into two separate entities.
The name of the association split as well. Thus
the founding of Allied Finance Adjusters
Conference and its offshoot National Finance
Adjusters was spawned. The competition was
healthy and both associations began to grow and
prosper. Allied was incorporated in 1951 in the
state of Illinois as a Not For Profit Corporation. As
per the articles of incorporation, all funds generated
by the association are to be spent on cooperative
advertising, education, awareness and the operation
of the association. Allied has no paid officers.

1980's
All was well within Allied for the past 25 years. Then
due to circumstances beyond the control of the asso-
ciation the Department of Justice decided that it
wrong for the association to publish a minimum
price schedule for the services offered. The Justice
Department brought action against the associa-
tion and in addition was cited for a restraint of
trade due to the association’s exclusive mem-
bership. In 1980 Allied entered into a Consent
Decree to eliminate publishing suggested
rates and fees thus eliminating the problems
dealing with the charge of price fixing.

1990's
Things began to settle down and Allied
began to grow again. Much the same as the
kids game of "King of the Hill", Allied was
again threatened with a suit for restraint of
trade due to its exclusive membership format.
At a meeting held in the early 1990's a motion
was brought from the floor stating that any ter-
ritories that were open as of that date were no
longer exclusive. The motion went on to say that,
at the current members discretion in any territory,
the member may, at his option, elect to make his
membership non-exclusive. Further, if for any reason
any territory becomes open, it shall not be re-
opened as an exclusive. The motions carried.
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2000's
Allied is now and has always been in complete compli-
ance with the Consent Decree entered into in 1980. Since

2008, there are no exclusive territories
and Allied has welcomed all applicants
meeting its strict criteria. There are
benefits to holding a membership in
the Allied Finance Adjusters
Conference, Inc. Those benefits are as
always, cooperative advertising cou-
pled with conventions that educate,
inform, and encourage client partici-
pation and interaction. Allied also
has a public relations program that
sets up display booths at many
Bank and Credit Union functions
each year. Membership dollars go
to fund these programs and not
into the pockets of those who pur-
port to be acting in your best
interest. In 2006 Allied launched
its new website.

2010's
In early 2011 Allied spent

months revamping the AFA website, adding
state of the art membership databases and search

engine functionality, allowing the
automation of the new member appli-
cation process and annual member-
ship bond issuance. The new secure
and compliant client assignment portal
uses no third party software. Allied's new
website was designed and built with the
client in mind.  

In mid 2012, Allied and RSIG created the first
ever "Consumer Financial Protection Bureau
(CFPB) Compliance Training" education pro-
gram for its members. Allied also created a stan-
dardized "Federal Employee Handbook" for its

members to further the professionalism demanded by
legislation and the industry itself. By late 2012 CFPB was
in full swing.  Allied simplified the process of  providing
clients with its members compliance documents via the

The History of Allied Finance Adjusters
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The History of Allied Finance Adjusters

AFA Website. Clients can now view the members pro-
file page and download their basic compliance docu-
ments with one click. This program is strictly voluntary
and by mid  2014 over 3/4 of the members have par-
ticipated in uploading documents.  

2013 brought the first ever joint convention with
Allied and RSIG. Located in Ft. Lauderdale, Florida the
attendance exceeded over 400 vendors, speakers and
repossessors. The event was the largest gathering in
history. This same year Allied was the first trade to
mail out two membership directories. The Annual
directory was sent out to over 27 thousand banks,
credit unions and financial institutions nationwide.
The Midyear directory was mailed to over 14 thou-
sand automotive new and used car dealers, buy here
pay here and subprime lenders nationwide. In early
2013 over 41 thousand directories were put into the
hands of clients. A industry first!  Late 2013 AFA invit-
ed TFA and RSIG to attend their Mid Year Meeting.
They offered CFPB Compliance training to all mem-
bers. 

In 2014 Allied again joined RSIG in
Chicago, Illinois for their annual conven-
tion, breaking records and industry
firsts run in the Allied family! The joint
convention in Chicago exceeded 500
attendees.  In Mid 2014 Allied intro-
duced "The Star Recognition" pro-
gram. Members are now recognized
on the AFA website for their service
and commitment to Allied.
Members receive gold stars for;
serving on the board of directors,
being a committee chairperson or
a divisional director and receiving
an award. Members also receive a
star noting the members years of
continuous membership. This
identifies to the client the mem-
bers participation and ongoing
commitment to Allied.  At the same time Allied
introduced the first membership interactive search map.
Clients can now search by their customer’s zip code,
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locate the closest Allied member, zoom in and see the
Allied's member’s physical office
location via street view.  Allied
does not allow ghost or phan-
tom member offices period.
This is Allied's commitment to
the truth in advertising to the
lenders and clients.  By late
2014 the Allied membership
exceeded 300 members, actual
members not offices or loca-
tions. Making Allied the
largest trade to the industry
by leaps and bounds!

In 2015 Allied released on
their website the "State Facts
and Requirements" pages.
Clients and members can
now search by state for the
laws and licensing require-
ments regarding reposses-
sions. The amount of data
collected on these pages
surpasses any other trade in
the industry. In late 2015
Allied implemented the
first ever Client login!
Clients can log into the
AFA website, add the
members they have
approved and manage
their compliance docu-

ments. Clients will be notified of the members expiring
documents and can contact the members directly
through the system, make notes and much more.
Another first in the industry!

In 2016 Allied released the most invading and cutting
edge mobile app of any trade in the repossession history!
The Allied Finance Adjusters Conference app is available
on Apple IOS, Microsoft and Android platforms. The app
includes live real time member search function,  conven-
tion functions, notifications and more. This state of the art
mobile app will be ever developing.  

The History of Allied Finance Adjusters



www.AFArepo.com         •          800-843-1232          •          FAX 888-949-8520 189

State

In closing:
Allied may very well be your
best investment for the future
but please be prepared to
pitch in and work. Just the
same as the founders of this
association way back in the
1930's, it takes energy and
guidance from each and
every member of this associ-
ation to make it work for us
all. Current members of
Allied Finance Adjusters
Conference, Inc. encourage
and support fellow mem-
bers and all new applicants
desiring to get in on the
ground floor of the oldest,
largest, Not-For-Profit and
fastest growing independ-
ent national repossessor
trade association. To date
all Allied officers are volun-
teers sharing their ideas
and professionalism with
the membership and the
trade.

For more information
about Allied Finance
Adjusters Conference please
contact the AFA home office.
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RSIG CRA Training

RSIG Certified Recovery Agent (CRA) Training For Professional
Repossession Agents

The field of self-help repossession is changing at a rapid pace. New and constantly
evolving laws, client requirements, technology enhancements and account brokers
are some of the many changes the industry must deal with on a daily basis. The
cost of these changes and the nature of the services performed by repossession
agents have increased the potential that unqualified and or uninformed reposses-
sion agents could seriously affect our industry.

The need to remain informed is most evident with the changing and evolving laws,
which give the repossession agent the authority to practice his or her trade. Some
states have mandated knowledge requirements including testing, such as California
and Florida. Other states, such as Louisiana and Wisconsin, have unique laws regard-
ing who can self-help repossess and what has to happen when self-help reposses-
sion occurs.

Many members of the repossession community have long held the belief that a
certification program would enhance the legitimacy of self-help repossession as an
alternative to the use of the judicial process option allowed by the law. It goes with-
out saying that both clients and courts need more confidence in the competence
of repossession agents before they will be fully accepted as legitimate and profes-
sional participants in the world of lending and law.

RSIG has been training repossessors for 30 years through our annual seminars,
training seminars and most formally through our certification program now avail-
able online through the RSIG University at www.rsiguniveristy.com.  This is an
online program available to students 24/7 when it is convenient for them.  Our
proctored exam ensures that the test taker is the one taking the test.  The fact that
our exam is not an open book test means that the student has to prove their reten-
tion of the information and not just their ability to look back and find it.  

The obvious benefits of certification are professional satisfaction, peer recognition,
risk avoidance and economic advantage. In addition, recognized certification pro-
vides the availability of an acceptable marketing tool, the creation of a nationwide
group of specialists and the establishment of uniform standards.

The arguments in favor of such a certification program are that they would improve
quality for users of repossession services and reduce risk making insurance cover-
age more available and enhance the prestige and legitimacy of the repossession
field.

The industry has changed and needs to continue to change.  Government is calling
upon lenders to be more consumer conscience and lenders are passing those
expectations to their repossession service providers.  If you are not educating your
workforce you are being left behind.

Like Allied, RSIG has a commitment to professionalism in our industry. We share the
common interests of industry training and education. RSIG has made this training
available to the entire industry no matter who their insurance carrier is, what trade
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RSIG CRA Training

association they belong to or which lending institutions they are employed by. It
is through this training and education that we minimize the potential loss expo-
sures of the repossession process for our businesses, our clients and our insur-
ance carriers. The RSIG State specific certification courses have become recog-
nized as the benchmark of repossession certification training. So much so that
multiple State governing bodies have called upon RSIG, in request of guidance in
developing their own laws and continuing education criteria.

For more information contact RSIG University
CRA course advisor at (703) 365-0199
www.rsiguniversity.com
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AFA/VTS Partnership

In September 2014, two industry leaders embarked on like-minded quest to
create a safer and more compliant industry. Allied Finance Adjusters (AFA)
partnered with  Vendor Transparency Solutions (VTS) due to their dedication
and being the most comprehensive compliance monitoring management
system available in our industry. Due to their strict compliance guidelines
VTS now vets all of AFA's new members. When you need a recovery 
professional; you need a compliant professional member of Allied 
Finance Adjusters! The nation’s largest and oldest trade association.

September 24, 2014
The Day a Partnership Changed the Industry

VTS Tracks and Monitors:

n Consumer Complaints

n Corporate Formations & Standing

n Vendor Policies & Procedures

n Professional License Verification

n Eductional Certification & Training

n Management of W-9 Documents

n On-Site Vendor Inspections

n Insurance & Bond Requirements

n Employee Background Checks

n Service Coverage Areas

Finance Adjusters

n Recruiting Module for New 
Service Providers

n Flagging System for Compliance 
Monitoring

n Bankruptcy, Lawsuits, Liens & 
Judgements

n VTS Generated Alerts for Expiring 
Items

n National Criminal and Sex 
Offender Background Checks

n Patriot Act and Executive Order 
13224 OFAC

Visit us at: www.vtscheck.com
or call 520-468-3990



STAY CONNECTED!
Introducing the New FREE AFA Mobile App

Specifically designed for the lending community.  

Gives lenders the ability to locate bonded 
professional recovery agencies nationwide.  

Keep up to date with the latest laws 
regarding repossessions in each state.

Keep up with AFA industry news, conventions 
and midyear meetings. 

Order your FREE AFA Membership Directory.

Get information on FDCPA and CFPB compliance.

Access AFA Social Media and . . .
Everything Allied Finance Adjusters!

Take it for a test 
drive today!




